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          2                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Before we do the roll

          3          call, just a little explanation of who am I, why am

                     I here.  I'm a board member.  Our chairman will be

          4          arriving late tonight.  He was not able to make the

                     work session, which we had ahead of this meeting, to

          5          discuss the cases.  Also our vice-chairwoman wasn't

                     able to make the work session and she has kindly

          6          agreed to have me chair the meeting until our

                     chairman arrives since I was at the work session.

          7          That's why I am here.  It's my first time doing this

                     so I'll just ask for everyone's help.  Roll call.

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Here.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Here.

         10                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Here.

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Todd?

                            MS. TODD:   Here.

         13                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Vergano, he is here.

                     Mr. Kehoe?

         14                 MR. KEHOE:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Verschoor, myself.  Mr.

         15          Klarl is also here.  Absent so far is Mr. Kessler

                     and Mr. Foley.  So I think that concludes everyone.

         16                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I'll entertain a motion

                     to adopt the minutes from the meeting in November --

         17          sorry, minutes of September 5th.  Are we doing two

                     months?  September 5th and October 7th minutes.

         18                 MR. KLINE:   So moved.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:  Second?

         19                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   All in favor?

         20                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  There are no

         21          changes to the agenda.  I will say that there are, I

                     believe, four cases that will be adjourned tonight,

         22          in case you are here on any of those cases.  The

                     first one is number 6-07, application of Dr. Mark

         23          Hittman for site development plan approval and

                     special permit for a medical office.  The next one

         24          would be 14-06 which is a public hearing for Richard

                     Heinzer for preliminary plat approval and steep

         25          slopes and tree removal permits.  Next one would be

          1                            PB 9-05 MARTINEZ                      3

          2          the 20-06 which is a public hearing for Joe

                     Picciano.  That will be adjourned.  Last one -- is

          3          it three or four?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   With regard to Picciano, we

          4          will take public comment tonight.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Okay.  So is that it?

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Those 3, 2 actually and

          6          we will take public comments.  First case is.

                     APPLICATION OF ANGEL AND MARIA MARTINEZ FOR FINAL

          7          PLAT APPROVAL FOR A PROPOSED 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION

                     OF 3.82 ACRES LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF LOCUST

          8          AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET SOUTH OF OREGON ROAD

                     AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

          9          "SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR ANGEL & MARIA MARTINEZ"

                     PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST

         10          REVISION DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2007 AND A FINAL PLAT

                     ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAT PREPARED FOR ANGEL &

         11          MARIA MARTINEZ" PREPARED BY GLEN WATSON, P.L.S.,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 5, 2007.  Mr. Zutt?

         12                 MR. ZUTT:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman pro

                     tem.  Welcome to the reins of power.  Mr. Verschoor

         13          was kind enough to provide me with a draft

                     resolution which, I believe, will be offered up this

         14          evening and a number of minor changes were made to

                     it and as advised we have no problems.

         15                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You have seen the

                     resolution?

         16                 MR. ZUTT:   I have, thank you.

                            MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I would like to

         17          make a motion we adopt Resolution 61-07 granting the

                     application.

         18                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Second?

                            MR. KLINE:    Second.

         19                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         20                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?

                            MR. ZUTT:   Thank you, very much.

         21                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Next case.   APPLICATION

                     OF DR. MARK HITTMAN FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

         22          APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A MEDICAL OFFICE

                     LOCATED WITHIN 1,000 FEET OF THE HUDSON VALLEY

         23          HOSPITAL CENTER, FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE

                     EXISTING MEDICAL PRACTICE AT 1989 CROMPOND ROAD AND

         24          FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 170 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION TO THE

                     EXISTING BUILDING AS SHOWN ON A 7-PAGE SET OF

         25          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN RECEPTION ADDITION, DR.
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          2          MARK HITTMAN" PREPARED BY BERND E. PFEIFFER, P.E.,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST 24, 2007.  As I had

          3          indicated, our plan is to adjourn this to the next

                     meeting.

          4                 MR. ZUTT:   As I understand it --

                     (interrupted)

          5                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Until April.

                            MR. ZUTT:   I did speak with Mr. Klarl

          6          earlier this week.  As you will learn later in the

                     program we did file a petition for a minor code

          7          amendment which, if adopted, would allow Dr. Hittman

                     to continue to maintain the apartment which is in

          8          this building which he and his family have occupied

                     for many, many years.  It's not likely given the

          9          scheduling process that that could occur before

                     March, so as I understand it this matter will be

         10          held over until April.

                            MR. KLARL:   And it might affect another

         11          application on the agenda also, Dr. Poritzky.

                            MR. ZUTT:   Dr. Poritzky needs an extension

         12          of his final approval anyway.

                            MR. KLARL:   It might affect that

         13          application.

                            MR. ZUTT:   Conceivably, yes, it might.

         14          Substantively you're right, John.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   John?

         15                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we

                     adjourn this application to April 1st.

         16                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Second?

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         18                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

         19          37 CROTON DAM ROAD CORPORATION FOR FINAL PLAT

                     APPROVAL FOR A PROPOSED 2-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF

         20          13.68 ACRES FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE END OF

                     WALTER HENNING DRIVE AND BONNIE HOLLOW LANE AS SHOWN

         21          ON A 6-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "INTEGRATED

                     PLOT PLAN PREPARED FOR VS CONSTRUCTION CORP." DATED

         22          AUGUST 2007 AND A FINAL PLAT ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION

                     OF PROPERTY PREPARED FOR VS CONSTRUCTION CORP."

         23          PREPARED BY DONNELLY LAND SURVEYING, P.C., DATED

                     OCTOBER 23, 2007.  On this application, we have a

         24          resolution, number 62-07 for our consideration that

                     will approve the application; is that correct, Ken?

         25          Is there anything we need to add to that?
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          2                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   No.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   There's no changes to it?

          3                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   No changes in the condition.

                     Well, there was one change in the first resolution

          4          that we adopted, but we will make that change.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Since I assigned this

          5          case to myself, I will move to adopt Resolution

                     Number 62-07, this application.

          6                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

          7          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          8                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   All opposed?  Thank you.

                     That resolution has been passed.  APPLICATION OF

          9          DANIEL SADOFSKY FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 2-LOT

                     MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 2.4 ACRES FOR PROPERTY LOCATED

         10          ON THE WEST SIDE OF RICK LANE, SOUTH OF CROMPOND

                     ROAD, AS SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

         11          "IMPROVEMENT PLAN/INTEGRATED PLOT PLAN FOR DANIEL &

                     SUZANNE SADOFSKY" PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING,

         12          P.E., P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 1, 2007

                     AND ON A FINAL PLAT ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS

         13          D & S ACRES" PREPARED BY ANTHONY DE ROSA P.L.S.,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 2007.  Ivan?

         14                 MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move for the

                     adoption of Resolution Number 63-07 granting the

         15          application.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         16                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We have a second.  On the

                     question.  All in favor?

         17                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   All opposed?  Thank you.

         18          Moving on to adjourned public hearings.  Case number

                     Planning Board 14-06.  APPLICATION FOR RICHARD

         19          HEINZER FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP

                     SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT MINOR

         20          SUBDIVISION OF A 39,480 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF LAND

                     LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CRUMB PLACE

         21          APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET SOUTH OF OGDEN AVENUE, AS

                     SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE

         22          PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD HEINZER" PREPARED BY RALPH

                     G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST

         23          15, 2007, AND ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                     "PROPOSED SITE CONDITIONS PLAN" PREPARED BY JAMES

         24          DELALIA, R.L.A., DATED AUGUST 22, 2007.  This is a

                     public hearing.  Is there anyone here that would

         25          like to speak to this case?  Please step up and
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          2          identify yourself.

                            MR. KLINE:   I don't think the applicant

          3          came; right?

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Excuse me?

          4                 MR. KLINE:   Is the applicant here?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   No.  The applicant's

          5          attorney agreed to the adjournment, but we can take

                     comments.

          6                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Let me indicate we are

                     going to adjourn this.  You can speak now or until

          7          it comes back up in February.  It's a public

                     hearing, you have a right to speak.

          8                 MR. KLINE:   Without the applicant here --

                     (interrupted)

          9                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You will hold your

                     comments, thank you.  Sue?

         10                 MS. TODD:   I'd like to make a motion that we

                     adjourn this public hearing to our February 5th

         11          meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Second?

         12                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

         13          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?

                            MR. KLARL:   This will be adjourned to the

         15          February meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   February 5th.  Moving

         16          onto new public hearings.  APPLICATION OF JOSEPH

                     PICCIANO FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 4-LOT

         17          MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 16.55 ACRES FOR PROPERTY

                     LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF MAPLE AVENUE AT THE

         18          INTERSECTION WITH FURNACE WOODS ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

                     4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY

         19          SUBDIVISION FOR JOSEPH V. PICCIANO" PREPARED BY

                     CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C., LATEST REVISION

         20          DATED MARCH 30, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB 31-95)

                            MR. CRONIN:   Good evening, Mr. acting

         21          Chairman, members of the board.  This is a public

                     hearing and the notices, the certification of

         22          mailing was previously delivered to staff.  This is

                     a proposed 4-lot subdivision of a 16-acre parcel

         23          located at the intersection of the southwest corner

                     of Maple Avenue and Furnace Woods Road as well as

         24          extending to a common driveway that originates off

                     of Montrose Station Road.  4 parcels will be

         25          created, each approximately 4 acres in size.  2 of
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          2          the parcels, those fronting on Furnace Woods Road on

                     the right-hand side of the page contain existing

          3          structures which are to remain.  The other 2 parcels

                     which will come in off the common driveway, Montrose

          4          Station Road will access from this common drive, but

                     will have frontage out onto Maple Avenue.  The site

          5          was visited by the planning board in April of 2007

                     at which point some issues were raised regarding

          6          site development, construction and restoration of

                     this common driveway which was constructed as part

          7          of an access drive to a house that is not associated

                     with this development.  Based on those concerns, my

          8          client who was involved in the construction of that

                     road performed some mitigation and the board had a

          9          follow-up site inspection on December 9th of this

                     year, 3 or 4 days ago, and hopefully at that site

         10          inspection the board was satisfied with the

                     restoration that had taken place.  The properties

         11          that are fronting on Furnace Woods Road as you see

                     here extend all the way to the rear or where that

         12          common driveway is.  The reason for that shape is

                     because we need to have expansion areas for the

         13          septic systems for the existing houses and as you

                     recall, the rear yards are 30, 40 feet off the backs

         14          of these houses were into a wetland and there is no

                     area on these properties where we can put a septic

         15          system that would meet the requirements of the

                     health department, hence we are moving up into this

         16          area here where we are out of the steep slopes and

                     outside of the wetland buffer area and an area that

         17          is high and dry.  The 2 lots that are created, 2

                     proposed lots or the 2 lots that will be developable

         18          lots, the houses on those will also be served by

                     septic system which the preliminary soil testings

         19          indicate we have suitable soils for those septics to

                     work.  The one issue that has come up recently was a

         20          memo from Mr. Flandreau, the Deputy Director of Code

                     Enforcement, regarding the status of the 2-family

         21          house which is this one here, the second house in

                     off of Furnace Woods Road.  I spoke to Mr. Picciano

         22          and he's in the process of putting together the

                     documentation that Mr. Flandreau needs to confirm

         23          that that is, in fact, a 2-family house.  With that.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  As I

         24          indicated, because of what I just said to adjourn

                     this meeting to our January meeting.  This is a

         25          public hearing and the public has a right to speak
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          2          if anyone in the audience would like to have their

                     comments heard now or January?

          3                 MS. KARDOS:   Hello, my name is Teresa

                     Kardos.  I'm one of the neighbors referenced in the

          4          application.  (Off microphone conversation).  This

                     is my house.  It's on the corner of Montrose Station

          5          Road and what is known as the right of way.  I think

                     I'm correct in assuming that the right of way is

          6          what will be used for the driveway to the 2 new

                     houses.  So I have a few questions and concerns.

          7          One is, at what point in the application or planning

                     process are neighbors required to be notified?  In

          8          looking through, I was notified, I guess it was

                     about 3 weeks ago by mail and I do appreciate that,

          9          but in looking through the records, apparently this

                     has been under consideration for at least a year, if

         10          not more, so I'm wondering when is this notification

                     to neighbors supposed to begin?  Could it have been

         11          earlier?

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Let's answer each one as

         12          you ask it.  Ken, could you?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   The code requires a

         13          notification for a public hearing.  When an

                     application is pending, there is no notification

         14          although there should have been a sign posted on the

                     property alerting the neighbors to a pending

         15          application when this was first made.  Now, this

                     came in, I would say, about a year ago.

         16                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   The sign actually is

                     actually on Furnace Dock Road and Maple so you may

         17          not have seen it.

                            MS. KARDOS:   I saw a sign recently on

         18          Furnace Dock Road although it was blown down a few

                     days ago.

         19                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Furnace Woods, excuse me.

                            MS. KARDOS:   I drive by there all the time.

         20          I don't recall a sign earlier than that.  The

                     requirement is before the first public hearing which

         21          would be today?

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Today.

         22                 MR. KLARL:   Tonight.

                            MS. KARDOS:   As somebody affected I would

         23          have been paying attention to this earlier if I had

                     been notified earlier.

         24                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   And you will have other

                     opportunities to follow-up because there will be

         25          further hearings on it.
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          2                 MS. KARDOS:   Has there been -- and as I

                     understand that the proposed houses are not directly

          3          on the wetlands themselves.  I'm wondering, has

                     there been any survey of biota, especially

          4          amphibians and the affect of construction on the

                     wetlands biota made, is there any requirement for

          5          such?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Not that I'm aware of for

          6          this application.  It does not involve a wetland

                     permit, but perhaps the applicant could address

          7          that.

                            MS. KARDOS:   I guess I'll go on with my

          8          questions because I have lived in the area for

                     almost 20 years now and prior and I think it's in

          9          the application, it's listed as photo 2, but there's

                     a photo of a brook that can be seen from the corner

         10          of Furnace Woods and Maple Avenue and it's now a

                     grassy area.  And that was significantly changed

         11          from what it used to be.  I think the brook has been

                     channelized by the means of stones and shrubs and

         12          trees that used to be right on that corner were

                     taken down.  Before the change, on summer nights if

         13          there was no traffic on my way home I would stop a

                     little longer than necessary at the stop sign, roll

         14          my window down and listen to the incredibly loud

                     sound of the spring peepers.  After that

         15          channelization and grass replacement I have not

                     heard a peeper since, not once from that whole area.

         16          I don't know if it's due just to the change in the

                     vegetation in the stream, perhaps pesticides were

         17          used.  There has been a huge change there

                     considering worldwide amphibians are in trouble.  I

         18          am concerned that's a big wetland area, what kind of

                     affects all this construction will have on wetlands.

         19          I'm also interested in the area where the houses are

                     planned.  I know they themselves are not wetlands,

         20          but does anyone know where any vernal pools noticed

                     in this area?  I do believe that in our area we have

         21          the wood frog and at least a couple of species of

                     salamanders that are obligant vernal pool breeders.

         22          If there are vernal pools, these are temporary pools

                     formed in the spring by rain, snow melt or both and

         23          some amphibians need to breed in them because they

                     do not have the year round sort of predators that

         24          bigger ponds would have like fish and bull frogs and

                     snapping turtles.  There's a trade off if the vernal

         25          pools dry up too fast then the metamorphosing
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          2          amphibians are in trouble.  Some of the amphibians

                     that live in our area do require these, they will

          3          not breed in the other ones.  I'm concerned if there

                     are vernal pools in those better drained areas

          4          whether any amphibians need to breed in them.  I'm

                     also concerned if anybody has looked at migration

          5          routes.  Again, I'm thinking primarily of

                     amphibians.  This is an increasing problem all along

          6          the world that our habitat is getting so fragmented

                     that even though there may be some animals somewhere

          7          they can't get to where they need to go.  They

                     either cannot get to the pools where they need to

          8          breed or they cannot get to their mud where they

                     bury themselves in for winter.  Getting to more

          9          human concerns, I'm curious, what has changed on the

                     right of way that now the Fire Safety Advisory Board

         10          or committee, I believe it was, said that there

                     should be no problem, because several years ago when

         11          houses were proposed to be put in in that area, that

                     right of way, I believe, was considered really too

         12          narrow and there was no turn around.  So that is a

                     concern.  I'm also concerned what effects the

         13          construction will have on the aquifer because I get

                     my water from a well so I don't know what is going

         14          to be effected there.  That's a concern.  Lastly,

                     I'm kind of concerned over traffic and noise on

         15          Montrose Station Road that will be coming from

                     construction vehicles plus the construction noise

         16          itself.  I'm glad to see that no blasting is

                     anticipated, but the application did speak to

         17          anticipated 12 to 18 months of construction which

                     will involve noise above the ambient level.

         18          Frankly, this little tiny corner of Cortlandt Manor,

                     in the past 8 years it seems like there has been

         19          more time with significant construction noise going

                     on than it's been actually quiet, so I guess those

         20          are my main concerns.  If the applicant or the board

                     has any answers to them.

         21                 MR. BERNARD:   Could you take the mike with

                     you and point out where that channelization

         22          occurred?  It should pull towards you.

                            MS. KARDOS:   I'll try.  Furnace Woods --

         23          there's kind of a -- what I see as I'm driving by,

                     there's a stream here and it's now this area right

         24          around it is all grass.  You never used to see the

                     exact boundaries of the stream.  There were shrubs

         25          in there and some sort of deciduous trees.  I never
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          2          stopped and identified them.  There were shrubs and

                     some small trees.  It wasn't just a grassy area.

          3          The stream seemed to be shallow and more meandering

                     from what I could tell.  A significantly loud spring

          4          peeper population there.  Now, it seems to be

                     straighter.  There seems to be some sort of stones

          5          lining the stream and this area around here is all

                     grassy.  Even though that's a fairly small area, I

          6          don't know, I'm hypothesizing, maybe pesticides were

                     used so the food for amphibians for these peepers,

          7          the animals that where the food died, I don't know

                     for sure, but in all the years since that was done I

          8          have heard nearly a spring peeper.

                            MS. TODD:   I think that was an area on our

          9          first site visit that we noted as a place that could

                     use some mitigation.  It did look like the buffer

         10          had been mowed down.  We have an ecological

                     consultant whose on the -- working with us, with the

         11          planning board, who's designing some really

                     interesting mitigation for that.

         12                 MR. VERGANO:   Yes, for that specific area.

                     Let me just mention not all of the issues that you

         13          raised were actually addressed in his report.

                     Actually there were 2 environmental consultants

         14          involved with this property.  We did talk during the

                     work session about having the one consultant at the

         15          next meeting and we have a record of your comments

                     and we will share that record with him so he will be

         16          able to address those comments at the next meeting.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Susan, if you remember too,

         17          when we were there at that little section of stream

                     by the existing properties, if I'm not mistaken, the

         18          applicant was talking about a concern of snakes

                     coming up into the yard and maybe the environmental

         19          consultant could recommend some different procedures

                     for the applicant to keep the snakes at bay instead

         20          of using things.

                            MR. VERGANO:   I'll mention that to him.

         21                 MR. BERNARD:   I think that would be a good

                     idea.

         22                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I have a question.  This

                     is a 4-lot major subdivision.  To what degree do we

         23          have the ability to request more detailed

                     environmental review of the entire property?

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   You can ask for anything you

                     want.  Whatever it is.  If it's an issue --

         25          (interrupted)
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          2                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   All of the questions of

                     Miss Kardos has raised were all related to that.

          3                 MR. VERGANO:   I think they are very good

                     points and a lot of good issues were brought up.

          4          This is why this type of dialogue is so critical in

                     this process.  Again, you did bring up issues that

          5          we were not aware of.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We witnessed some change

          6          that had taken place in that area of the property.

                     I think as well in the back where the road is there

          7          were some changes made back there as well before we

                     even knew about it.

          8                 MS. TODD:   Also, our board does have

                     biodiversity guidelines that help to give us the

          9          information that we need to answer questions like

                     you just raised and to make better decisions about

         10          where development should occur and where it

                     shouldn't.  I would make a motion that we have a

         11          biodiversity consultant go out and give us some

                     preliminary survey of what is on the property.  I

         12          don't know whether there are vernal pools on the

                     property.  We saw a lot of -- we saw one very nice

         13          stream on one side, but we didn't walk through the

                     wetlands, we stayed mostly where the new road had

         14          been cut and where the proposed house sites were.

                            MR. BERNARD:   At the work session too it was

         15          suggested that we might ask the applicant to have

                     his wetland or his ecological consultant, Sven

         16          Hager, from Creative Habitat to come and speak to us

                     about this.

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   Right.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Do we know how many acres of

         18          wetlands comprise this 16 acres of application?

                            MS. TODD:   Is it a state designated wetland?

         19                 MR. CRONIN:   Yes.

                            MS. TODD:   It's at least 12.4.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   Just to remind ourselves and

                     everyone else, the reason we are concerned about

         21          wetlands and the Chinese water torture erosion of

                     wetlands where you take a bucket full of gravel and

         22          start filling an area in, it's not because we are

                     totally concerned about frogs and turtles and

         23          snakes, but ultimately about us, about people.  I

                     know sometimes it seems like we seem to focus on

         24          wetlands to an extreme, but it's just a canary in

                     the coal mine.  I care about myself and I hope you

         25          all do too, your kids and everyone else.  And we do
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          2          care about turtles along the way.

                            MR. CRONIN:   The wetland is 370,000 square

          3          feet which is between 8 and a half and 9 acres of

                     the 16.

          4                 MR. BERNARD:   Virtually half --

                     (interrupted)

          5                 MR. CRONIN:   A little bit better than half.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Does that include the buffer?

          6                 MR. CRONIN:   No, that's with the wetland.

                            MR. BERNARD:   So with the buffer you are

          7          exceeding 10 acres?

                            MR. CRONIN:   That's fair.

          8                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I don't remember if you

                     had any conservation easements in mind on the

          9          property.

                            MR. CRONIN:   I don't think it's been

         10          discussed, but that central piece there is really

                     just a large intact wetland.  It's not developable

         11          in any fashion so I don't think that would be a

                     problem if that were somehow protected.  We do need

         12          to have access if we need to expand the septics for

                     the houses on Furnace Woods, we would have to have

         13          some type of easement that would allow us to do

                     that.

         14                 MR. KLINE:   One of the houses on the Furnace

                     Woods side, is it a 2-family?

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   That's currently under

                     evaluation.

         16                 MR. KLINE:   If it is, it is there ostensibly

                     prior to zoning, a preexisting nonconforming use?

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   That's to be determined.

                            MR. KLINE:   Is there an issue as to whether

         18          you have a preexisting nonconforming use on property

                     like this if you are allowed to subdivide, to add to

         19          your, in effect, count of families on a piece of

                     property?  Is that considered an expansion in

         20          effect?

                            MR. VERGANO:   I'll let John address this,

         21          but you can't expand a nonconformity, if that's what

                     you are getting at.

         22                 MR. KLINE:   You can alter your nonconforming

                     use to have a 2-family to having a 2-family and

         23          another family?  I realize it's another lot.

                            MR. KLARL:   Ivan, you can only pursue the

         24          application allowed under the zoning resulting after

                     the subdivision application.  He has to meet the

         25          zoning for any new lots he creates.
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          2                 MR. KLINE:   As long as he does, it's

                     immaterial that it's starting as a 2-family.

          3                 MR. KLARL:   He can carve that piece out.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We have another audience

          4          member.

                            MR. FEIN:   I'm John Fein, I am another

          5          neighbor of the area.  Mr. Bernard, thank you for

                     your comment about the wetlands.  Sometimes as you

          6          say, people do take these things too lightly and we

                     find out much later it does affect us.  I have a

          7          couple questions.  The road, Mr. Chairman, that you

                     are referring to, I noticed now that the leaves are

          8          down that it appears, and I haven't walked by there

                     recently, it appears it's considerably wider than it

          9          needs to be for a right of way.  Again, I haven't

                     looked close at hand.  From a distance, it looks

         10          like more trees have been cut down to the sides of

                     the road and perhaps even rocks filling in areas

         11          which dip down.  In order to do that, they had to

                     build it up.  I don't know if that affected the

         12          wetlands there or not.  I would suggest next time

                     you go out there you take a good look at it and see

         13          if it's in compliance.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   That's one of our

         14          concerns and that's why we need somebody to take a

                     look.

         15                 MR. FEIN:   Originally it was a road to one

                     house and now the plan is to have it as a heavy-duty

         16          highway or something close to that.  I was

                     wondering, and it may have to do with the wetlands,

         17          why there isn't considered to be access to this

                     proposed area from Furnace Woods or from Maple, why

         18          go through this back road?

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   The back road comes off

         19          of Maple off Montrose Station Road.

                            MR. FEIN:   The point is why not come off

         20          here or here?

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Tim could answer that,

         21          but I think the topography of the land doesn't allow

                     it.

         22                 MR. VERGANO:   It's crossing the wetlands.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  I was going

         23          to say also regarding -- I know it's too early, Tim,

                     for you to go to the Department of Health on the

         24          septic and expansions, but on a couple or at least

                     one of the lots the expansion would need to cross

         25          the wetlands to get to it.
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          2                 MR. CRONIN:   That is correct.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   At least one lot.

          3                 MR. CRONIN:   Actually both houses on Furnace

                     Woods.

          4                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Which calls for a further

                     investigation for the environmental issue around

          5          here.  Any other comments from the board?

                            MR. VERGANO:   One other point.  There has

          6          been a lot of good points brought up tonight and, of

                     course, a lot of this has to be discussed with our

          7          environmental consultant.  Considering the holidays,

                     considering the fact that the meeting is very early

          8          in January, I don't think we are going to have

                     enough time.  I think we should go to February

          9          instead.

                            MR. CRONIN:   Would you like us to contact

         10          Sven about coming to the February meeting?

                            MR. VERGANO:   We will do that.

         11                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   That will be February 5th

                     then.  John?

         12                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we

                     adjourn this public hearing to our February 5th

         13          meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Second?

         14                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

         15          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         16                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Public hearing.

                     APPLICATION OF PIKE PLAZA ASSOCIATES, LLC FOR SITE

         17          DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A CHANGE OF USE FOR A

                     PROPOSED CHILDREN OF AMERICA CHILD CARE CENTER AND A

         18          PROPOSED OUTDOOR PLAYGROUND TO BE LOCATED AT THE

                     EXISTING PIKE PLAZA SHOPPING CENTER AT 2050 EAST

         19          MAIN STREET (ROUTE 6) AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF

                     DRAWINGS ENTITLED "CHILDREN OF AMERICA PROPOSED

         20          CHILD CARE CENTER" PREPARED BY LOTHROP ASSOCIATES

                     DATED SEPTEMBER 21, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PBs 30-95,

         21          14-96)

                            MR. ZUTT:   Good evening, again, Mr. Bianchi.

         22          How are you?  Ladies and gentlemen, as I briefly

                     explained at your last meeting, this is an

         23          application to amend the site plan approval for Pike

                     Plaza, the property is up on the north side of Route

         24          6, contains 2 office buildings approved for

                     development probably 20 some odd years ago or more.

         25          The upper building, the larger of the 2 has 2
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          2          stories.  The upper story along the easterly side

                     contains about 8,700 square feet of currently vacant

          3          space previously occupied as medical offices.  The

                     owner of the property, which is Pike Plaza, LLC

          4          represented tonight by its managing agent, Mr. Lloyd

                     Amster, is requesting site plan approval to

          5          accommodate the new tenant, Children of America.

                     Children of America is the owner/operator of

          6          approximately 16 child care facilities, most of them

                     located in the mid-Atlantic states, the closest

          7          currently, I believe, is in New Jersey.  With us

                     tonight from Children of America is Mr. Jim Perretty
          8          right here who is the chief operating officer, and

                     I'll ask Mr. Perretty to get up and explain the

          9          operations of Children of America.  Also with us

                     tonight is Mr. Art Seckler, the chief architect who

         10          can speak to site design issues.  In addition to the

                     conversion of the 8,700 square feet of previous

         11          medical office space, we are also proposing an

                     outdoor play area which would be on the extreme

         12          easterly end of the building and I believe you all

                     conducted a site inspection on it and you are

         13          generally familiar with the proposed operation.  It

                     is anticipated that we be accommodating about 140

         14          children on a daily basis and they would be cared

                     for by approximately 15 staff members.  With that, I

         15          think I would like to yield to Mr. Perretty and

                     following Mr. Perretty, Mr. Seckler, if that's okay

         16          with you.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   And then we will take

         17          public comment.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   How many staff members?

         18                 MR. ZUTT:   15.  That is subject to

                     verification by Mr. Perretty.  He's the chief

         19          operating officer.  I'm sure if I'm incorrect on

                     that he will correct me.

         20               MR. PERRETTY: Good evening.  I'm Jim

                    Perretty, I'm the chief operating officer of Children

         21          of America.  We operate child care facilities with

                     an emphasis on security, safety and curriculum for

         22          children age 6 weeks through pre-K and we also offer

                     an after-school program for school aged children

         23          through elementary school.  We have 16 centers

                     operating right now, 11 of them are in Virginia, 5

         24          of them in the Bucks and Montgomery Counties of

                     Pennsylvania, 4 or 5 centers under construction in

         25          New Jersey.  We received approval on our first New
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          2          York site which is going to be in Nyack and this

                     will be our second New York site.  The center that

          3          we are looking at here in Cortlandt Manor will be

                     licensed for somewhere between 130 and 150 children

          4          depending on the final configurations and the

                     licensing approval process.  We anticipate that we

          5          will have approximately 15 employees with the

                     outdoor play space.  We have an emphasis on

          6          security.  All the children that are brought into

                     our facility -- we don't have a drop off area.  It's

          7          a park to get in, park to get out.  You use a pin

                     code system for parents to enter and exit the

          8          facility which allows us to also monitor when the

                     children are coming and going from the center and

          9          who is actually dropping them off and picking them

                     up.  We don't have an area where we have drop offs,

         10          we just don't feel that that's a safe thing to do

                     with the kids.  We have a professor of early

         11          childhood education on our board, an officer of the

                     company that also develops our curriculum for us.

         12          Everything from baby sign language for our infant

                     classroom, we have a Spanish curriculum, we have an

         13          emphasis on science, reading and that's really the

                     emphasis of our company.  If you have any questions.

         14                 MS. TAYLOR:   Your staff, are they trained

                     educators or just sort of working in the area?

         15                 MR. PERRETTY:   For the most part we follow

                     the guidelines of the state.  There are certain

         16          requirements that they have to meet.  The program

                     directors have to have a 4-year degree in a child

         17          related degree.  The teachers have to meet state

                     requirements.  Most of our teachers have educational

         18          backgrounds, whether it's an Associate's Degree, a

                     Child Development Associate's Certificate, but

         19          obviously they have certain requirements and certain

                     continuing education credits that they have to

         20          maintain every year, so the simple answer is yes,

                     they do have a background in education.

         21                 MS. TODD:   Is the teacher to student ratio,

                     what the state requires, sounds like one instructor

         22          or staff person for 10 kids.  That seems like an

                     awful high ratio.

         23                 MR. PERRETTY:   Depending on what classroom

                     you are in, for infants the state requires us to

         24          have one teacher for every 4 children.  As they get

                     older the ratios change all the way up to 1 staff

         25          for every 15 children in 4 or 5 classrooms.  For
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          2          toddlers it might be 1 to 5, for 3-year-olds it

                     might be 1 to 6.  So it changes as the kids get

          3          older they are allowed to have higher ratios.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Looks like the ratio that you

          4          are talking about will average about 1 to 10, 1

                     student to 10 students.

          5                 MR. PERRETTY:   We also have rules in our

                     facilities although they are part of our licensed

          6          number that we are allowed to have, are not actively

                     used -- they are used throughout the day, but they

          7          are not part of our actual enrollment number.  For

                     example, we have a room called the Old Town Colony

          8          which is classified as indoor play space.  That is a

                     room that the existing children, whether if we have

          9          130 children and we are allowed to have 20 children

                     go into our colony, we can take them from another

         10          classroom and take them into the colony to use that.

                     On average it's probably more closer to a 1 to 8 or

         11          1 to 9 ratio than it is 1 to 10.

                            MR. VERGANO:   What is the ratio of student

         12          per square foot of floor area?

                            MR. PERRETTY:   One student for every 35 feet

         13          of floor space.  Obviously there are deductions made

                     from that floor space.  For example, in the infant

         14          rooms you have changing tables, so if you have a

                     room that is roughly 400 square feet there would be

         15          a deduction for the area where there is the changing

                     table and the area surrounding the changing table

         16          because obviously if there is somebody there

                     changing a diaper there can't be a child back there

         17          as well.  We have to factor in whatever the

                     regulations are for deductions from that actual

         18          square footage.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:  Did you say what the age

         19          group that would be in attendance here?

                            MR. PERRETTY:   Infants from 6 weeks through

         20          pre-K, so before kindergarten.  And we also offer a

                     before and after care program for elementary school

         21          age kids which kind of accommodates our parents that

                     have a 3-year-old in the center and maybe a 2nd

         22          grader that we could take them to school and pick

                     them up after school so the parent only has one

         23          place to drop off and one place to pick up.

                            MS. TODD:   The age group would be 6 weeks to

         24          what, 5 years?

                            MR. PERRETTY:   Right.

         25                 MR. KLINE:   How does the amount of outdoor
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          2          space that you have here compare to your other

                     sites?

          3                 MR. PERRETTY:   The facilities that we are

                     building right now is anywhere from 3,500 to 4,500

          4          square feet.  Again, I believe, in New Jersey you

                     have to have 75 square feet of outdoor play space

          5          for every child you allow on the playground.  It's

                     more of a factor of how many children are you going

          6          to have out on the playground at any one given time.

                     We will follow the state licensing guidelines that

          7          would tell us in 3,500 square feet this is how many

                     children you are allowed to have out on the

          8          playground at any one given time.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Is there the same restriction

          9          on your inside play area, colony space?

                            MR. PERRETTY:   Yes.

         10                 MR. BERNARD:   So you have 8,700 square feet

                     inside this location?

         11                 MR. PERRETTY:   Yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:   And some portion of that is

         12          taken up with offices, bathrooms?

                            MR. PERRETTY:  Hallways, reception area, yes.

         13          You are going to get closer to actual useable square

                     footage is probably going to be somewhere between

         14          5,500 and 5,700.

                            MR. BERNARD:   So you are going to be right

         15          at the edge of handling the 140 students at 35

                     square feet a student then?

         16                 MR. PERRETTY:   Right.  As I said, there are

                     deductions that are made, and ultimately the one who

         17          decides how many children our facility is licensed

                     for is the licensing agent from the state that comes

         18          in and does his measuring, his or her measuring.

                            MR. BERNARD:   If you had a situation inside

         19          where you had to evacuate the kids out, at this

                     location would you be able to evacuate them over

         20          temporarily to the play area or would you evacuate

                     them out into the parking lot?

         21                 MR. PERRETTY:   The way we have it at all of

                     our other centers, the exits don't go directly out

         22          into the parking lot, they empty out into the

                     playground area, so based on that I would say that

         23          we never want to evacuate children out into the

                     parking lot because I don't feel that's a safe

         24          situation.

                            MR. BERNARD:   In this instance I assume the

         25          play area is large enough for the 140 kids and the
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          2          staff, 3,600 square feet, I'm not that good at math,

                     but it sounds like there's enough room for them to

          3          stand there.

                            MR. PERRETTY:   To stand there, I'm not

          4          licensing wouldn't license the playground for that

                     many kids, but in an emergency situation, they would

          5          make sure they had an adequate way to get out of the

                     playground as well once they were all out there.

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   How did you get into this, are

                     you a financial guy, an educator?

          7                 MR. PERRETTY:   Actually I was in finance for

                     a number of years and met up with a guy that has

          8          done this for about 25 years.  I like kids, it's

                     fun.

          9                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   One other question.  The

                     agencies that you referenced are state licensing

         10          agencies for this type of facilities, is that what

                     you are referencing?

         11                 MR. PERRETTY:   Yes, sir.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Have you made application

         12          for them already or are you waiting for us to act?

                            MR. PERRETTY:   There's a number of things we

         13          have to do before we can apply to the state.  One of

                     them which is to get a certificate of occupancy.

         14          What we try to do is submit our actual floor plan

                     for approval to them so they can say based on how

         15          your floor plan is we anticipate being able to

                     license you for X amount of children because

         16          obviously we try to get as many rooms at whatever

                     the ratio requirements are.  In other words, if the

         17          ratio in a room is 1 to 12, we would like to get

                     licensing and go ahead and get 24 children in there,

         18          not 25 because then we are wasting square footage.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Is it possible that they

         19          may ask you to alter the layout in any way?  And

                     then in effect it would change your application

         20          somewhat.  I guess I'm trying to see what comes

                     first.

         21                 MR. PERRETTY:   We haven't had that happen.

                     They may make suggestions.  They may tell you if you

         22          plan on getting 8 infants in this room you need to

                     increase the square footage by 25 square feet in

         23          this room with the deductions that we have, but

                     typically -- we have 16 centers open.  The president

         24          of our company was the former executive

                     vice-president of Tutor Time.  Tutor Time has 250

         25          odd centers, so he's pretty familiar and he's had
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          2          them in the State of New York as well.

                            MS. TODD:   You mentioned the family that had

          3          their infant in your center and then the

                     2-year-old -- the 2nd grader who would come after

          4          school and that you would take them back and forth

                     to school.  Are you going to have shuttle buses that

          5          go back and forth to the local schools that pick up

                     kids and bring them to this center?

          6                 MR. PERRETTY:   Yeah.  Typically we either

                     have 2 vans or 2 small buses, and depending on the

          7          elementary schools that we can accommodate in the

                     area, whether it's 1, 2 or 3, we would provide

          8          transportation to and from school for them.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Is the driver considered one of

          9          your staff people, one of the 15 staff people?

                            MR. PERRETTY:   Yes.  Because that would also

         10          be the person that would be running the before and

                     after school program in our center.  We usually --

         11          we would hire a teacher that has a CDL, commercial

                     driver's license that could drive the bus for us.

         12                 MS. TAYLOR:   Do your teachers have any

                     assistants working with them?

         13                 MR. PERRETTY:   Assistants?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Any assistants working with

         14          them.

                            MR. PERRETTY:   They have a director and

         15          assistant director at the facility.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   I mean in the classroom or

         16          setting with the 10 or 15 or 9 kids, are there any

                     assistants working with them?

         17                 MR. PERRETTY:   If we have 2 groups, if the

                     ratio is 1 to 10 and we have 14 children in that

         18          classroom, there would be 2 teachers in there.  If

                     there were 10 children in that classroom we would

         19          have 1 teacher in there.  We would provide them with

                     regular breaks and also we have 2 members of

         20          management in there.  For example, if the infant

                     room teacher is changing a diaper, we would send

         21          somebody else in the class to make sure everything

                     was going okay and more typically that's in the

         22          toddler room where they are a little more mobile.

                     We do provide that assistance to them.

         23                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Just a comment.  As part of

         24          this review process, we would need, preferably

                     sooner than later, the traffic evaluation to study

         25          impacts on the main road and also at the
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          2          intersection.  Do you have anything preliminary now?

                     Is that something that will -- that you will tend to

          3          address later?

                            MR. ZUTT:   We anticipated that question

          4          might be raised.  Mr. Perrettys’ Vice-President of

                     operation, Mr. Cantor, did provide some preliminary

          5          empirical data with respect to other locations and

                     we didn't have time to assemble it and present it in

          6          any kind of intelligible form, but we will be sure

                     to get that in to you.

          7                 MR. SECKLER:   Good evening, Mr. Bianchi,

                     members of the board, Arthur Seckler of Lothrop

          8          Associates, the architectural consultant working

                     with Children of America and the landlord Pike Plaza

          9          Associates, LLC.  I'd like to respond to your

                     questions regarding the agencies that oversee the

         10          operation of the day care center.  That would be the

                     New York State Department of Social Services.  I

         11          have personally met with them on an informal initial

                     design review meeting to review the conceptual

         12          layouts that are included in the board packets as

                     far as the interior alterations and layout of the

         13          proposed child care center.  At this point I can

                     report that they have no concerns with the layouts

         14          as proposed.  We have not made formal application to

                     them for licensure because these other approvals

         15          would be necessary before we could do that.  The

                     proposed layouts that are up on the screen now do

         16          reflect the series of different size classroom

                     starting with infant, toddler, preschool and then

         17          the after school programs.  The size of the rooms

                     will dictate, as Mr. Perretty had mentioned, the

         18          number of children that could be accommodated in

                     each room.  That ratio is basically one child for

         19          every 35 square feet of floor area.  That would be a

                     net number, the gross number would really be

         20          somewhere in the area of 1 to 50, 1 to 55 square

                     feet for the overall center taking into account

         21          circulation and support spaces that would be needed.

                     We are not proposing any major or any significant

         22          alterations to the exterior of the building.  It

                     would remain unchanged on the south elevation facing

         23          East Main Street.  We would be introducing one door

                     on the east elevation which would provide access

         24          directly from the building to the outdoor play area

                     that we would be creating, and along the northern

         25          elevation of the building we are proposing some
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          2          minor changes to the fenestration and a sign would

                     be proposed on the pediment on that north elevation.

          3          It would be a non-illuminated sign -- aluminum die

                     cut sign with accent lighting above it.  The outdoor

          4          play areas, as Mr. Zutt explained, would be

                     contiguous to the site.  On the west side of the

          5          building it will be fenced in.  We will have rubber

                     safety surfaces at different site amenities based on

          6          the age groups to be provided within the play area.

                     There will be some natural screening proposed on the

          7          northern edge or boundary or border of the outdoor

                     play area to provide screening to the play area and

          8          some other modest modifications that would be needed

                     to accommodate the outdoor play area and the revised

          9          parking layout.  If the board has any specific

                     questions regarding the interior layout or the

         10          exterior improvements to the building, I'd be more

                     than happy to address them.

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   The interior has to be

                     entirely rebuilt I guess.  We didn't go in there I

         12          don't know what's in there now.

                            MR. SECKLER:   The space consists of a former

         13          medical practice, I believe Northern Heart

                     Specialists, which occupies about 7,000 square feet

         14          of the 8,700.  There was a small rental office at

                     the northwest corner which is also vacant.  And then

         15          the southwest corner was a space that was never

                     built out at all, it's been vacant since the center

         16          was originally -- (interrupted)

                            MR. BERNARD:   There's an existing sprinkler

         17          system in there?

                            MR. SECKLER:   Yes, the building does have

         18          the ability -- is sprinkled, yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:   And all the partitioning will

         19          be all be new?

                            MR. SECKLER:   Yes.  It will meet state

         20          requirements, building code requirements.  As far as

                     somebody talked about exiting, the exiting has been

         21          reviewed with the Department of Social Services and

                     it does meet with their criteria and requirements.

         22                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Okay, thank you.

                            MR. ZUTT:   One clarification which Mr.

         23          Perretty would like to make.  There may have been a

                     misunderstanding with the allocation of his student

         24          child enrollment.  If he could do a quick follow-up

                     comment.

         25                 MR. PERRETTY I think it's important to make
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          2          the point that although the center can be licensed

                     for anywhere from say 130 to 150 children, the

          3          industry average and our experience has been that if

                     you are operating anywhere from 70 to 80 percent

          4          capacity you are doing pretty well.  As well, you

                     have a number of children that do not show up every

          5          day that for whatever reason they are staying home

                     with their parents or they are sick and before and

          6          after care, those children are not in the facility

                     for a majority of the day.  They are basically there

          7          for however long before they go to school and then

                     for a couple hours after school if they are in our

          8          facility from 3:30 to maybe 5 or 5:30 when their

                     parents pick them up.  Although the actual licensing

          9          number is that, 130 to 150 number, where on a daily

                     basis we are serving some number less than that.

         10                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.

                            MR. VERGANO:   I do have something.  Market

         11          study, how do you know there's a demand for this

                     type of facility?  I take it you must have done a

         12          market study of the area.

                            MR. PERRETTY:   Based on the -- I'll tell you

         13          our criteria is that there's in a 3-mile radius

                     surrounding the center there's at least 3,000

         14          children between the ages of zero and 4.  In this

                     particular area there's well over 4,000.  There's

         15          certainly a need for child care in the area.

                     There's only a few child care facilities in the

         16          immediate area.  So there's certainly enough

                     business for all of us, but we feel there's also a

         17          need in the community for it.

                            MR. KLINE:   What do you anticipate would be

         18          the maximum number of parking spaces used at any

                     given time since the parents have to park to drop

         19          off or pick up?  Realizing everyone doesn't show up

                     at the exact same time, but at a busy time how many

         20          in your experience might be there at the same time?

                            MR. PERRETTY:   In our experience, our

         21          center -- again, from community to community, my

                     understanding is that there's a number of residents

         22          of Cortlandt Manor that would make the commute to

                     New York City on a daily basis.  Obviously they are

         23          going to be dropping off a little bit earlier than

                     the people working in the immediate area.  It's been

         24          our experience that we would probably open this

                     center at about 6 in the morning, which is similar

         25          to what our competitors would do here.  We would be
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          2          open until either 6 or 6:30 at night.  We would ramp

                     up in the morning slowly between the hour of 6 and

          3          7, peak out probably somewhere between 7:15 and 8:15

                     and slow down again until about 9:00 in the morning.

          4          The average time that it takes to drop off a child

                     in the morning is about 6 minutes from the time you

          5          park the car, take your child inside, put them in

                     their classroom and go back out to your car and

          6          leave it's about 6 minutes.  We have centers that

                     are in our Virginia centers that are licensed for

          7          230 children that we have had 160 to 170 children in

                     the center at any one given time and we have at

          8          those particular centers about 33 parking spaces and

                     we have never had a problem with parking.  I would

          9          say that if at any time if you have more than 5 or 6

                     parents dropping off at the same time that would be

         10          a pretty good number.  It ramps up pretty steadily.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You plan to have those

         11          parents park at the upper level of the parking lot

                     as well as the lower level?

         12                 MR. PERRETTY:   I think we set it up for drop

                     off and pick up to make it as convenient as possible

         13          for the parents.  Wherever the main entrance is, we

                     are going to designate at least 5 or 6 parking spots

         14          for drop off and pick up only.  Whatever the further

                     spots away designated for our facility, those would

         15          be for our employees.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Can that be designated

         16          since that's a shared parking lot with other stores

                     there, other businesses in that building that they

         17          can do that?

                            MR. KLARL:   The landlord is here to tell us

         18          if there is any restriction with his other tenants

                     on doing that.

         19                 MR. BERNARD:   Talk on the microphone,

                     otherwise it won't record.  Thank you.

         20                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   State your name?

                            MR. AMSTER:   Lloyd Amster.  I'm the managing

         21          agent and the owner, managing member of the

                     partnership that owns the building.  Actually on

         22          this particular level we have an abundance of

                     parking.  That has kind of been the history there.

         23          Right now there's a physical therapy office, a

                     podiatrist and there's a dialysis center.  The

         24          dialysis center is mostly serviced by ambulettes

                     that come in and out of there.  On any given day

         25          that you go there there's just an abundance of
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          2          parking.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   They are aware of this

          3          application?

                            MR. AMSTER:   Yes, everyone is.  Any other

          4          questions?

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  This is a

          5          public hearing.  Anyone in the audience that would

                     like to have their comments heard?

          6                 MS. ALUISIO:   Good evening.  My name is Gail

                     Aluisio.  I'm president of the board of managers of

          7          Jacobs Hill Condominiums.  We just have some

                     questions.  One of our concerns has to do with the

          8          traffic flow.  If you are having 140 children, you

                     are going to have more than 6 or 8 people coming in

          9          and out.  We are also concerned about the designated

                     additional parking spaces and if you need them, ones

         10          that are on the upper level for the parallel

                     parking, if you would have to blast that solid rock?

         11                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Any changes proposed for

                     the upper parking area?

         12                 MR. AMSTER:   Actually the spaces, I believe,

                     are preapproved from the previous landlord and the

         13          way the spaces are situated, I don't believe there's

                     any blasting of the rock that is back there because

         14          the rocks are kind of to the -- that would be the

                     westerly side of the last parking space.  They are

         15          close, but there seems to be enough room to put them

                     in.

         16                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   The question is, is that

                     horizontal parking that you have shown there

         17          requiring you to take out part of that or is that

                     available now as it is?

         18                 MR. AMSTER:   We would have to build it.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   So you have to do some

         19          work there?

                            MR. AMSTER:   We would have to build it if

         20          you require it.  I believe, again, we would like to

                     see how the facility operates first.

         21                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I think that's the way we

                     discussed it at the site visit, to take a wait and

         22          see approach rather than how we are doing it right

                     now.

         23                 MS. ALUISIO:   We are also concerned about

                     the other proposed parking spaces at the entrance

         24          under the lower right-hand corner.  And how that

                     would affect -- (interrupted)

         25                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I don't see what you are
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          2          talking about.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Right down here.

          3                 MS. ALUISIO:   Yes, whether or not that would

                     affect the traffic flow, if you are having people --

          4          (interrupted)

                            MR. BERNARD:   Let the architect speak to it.

          5                 MR. SECKLER:   If I may, that parking is

                     also -- that parking shown there is 18 parking

          6          spaces previously approved on a prior site plan

                     application.  We are again showing it as additional

          7          parking that can be provided, based on conversations

                     with staff and should the board agree that would

          8          again be shown as future parking and only be built

                     in the future as necessary.

          9                 MS. ALUISIO:   How many spaces are on the

                     upper lot, do you know?

         10                 MR. SECKLER:   Prior to?

                            MS. ALUISIO:   As it is now.

         11                 MR. SECKLER:   Not including the new spaces

                     or the proposed spaces along the northern edge, 70

         12          spaces.

                            MS. ALUISIO:   Also, someone mentioned about

         13          the emergency exit.  We went up there and looked.

                     There's just that one door going out into the

         14          proposed play area.  So what do you do with the

                     children who maybe can't get there?  People who

         15          can't get to that exit?

                            MR. SECKLER:   The building code would

         16          require 2 exists from this space.  The front door

                     which would front on the driveway on the north face

         17          of the building would be one exit, the second exit

                     would be the one into the play area.  From that

         18          outdoor play area, there are 2 gates that would

                     permit access out of that play area, if necessary

         19                 MS. ALUISIO:   They are going to put gates

                     up?

         20                 MR. SECKLER:   It will be fenced.  There will

                     be 2 gates from that area in the event of an

         21          emergency to get out.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Anyone else have any

         22          comments?  Any other board comments, comments from

                     the board?  I think there's a mention that there is,

         23          for the record, a letter from the Peekskill -- City

                     of Peekskill requesting information on drainage.

         24          That needs to be responded to.

                            MR. ZUTT:   If we can get a copy of that we

         25          will be happy to respond.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We will be supplied.

                            MR. KLARL:   Letter dated today.

          3                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   If there are no further

                     comments, we will carry this over to the next

          4          meeting.  Just in summary, we have requested a

                     traffic information, you said you will get that to

          5          us, about the City of Peekskill information on the

                     drainage, you will address that.  We will hold this

          6          open until the next meeting.  I will propose to

                     adjourn this until our January 8th meeting.

          7                 MR. ZUTT:   I didn't get the date.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   January 8th.

          8                 MS. ALUISIO:   Our other concern about the

                     traffic was the proposed buildings, office buildings

          9          that are -- I thought they were approved, but I

                     learned that they were not finalized on the other

         10          side, the Hirsch property.  We are concerned about

                     that whole traffic impact on that.

         11                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Does the traffic

                     information address any traffic flows in that area?

         12                 MR. ZUTT:   We didn't intend on doing that.

                     I know you have required a full impact statement

         13          from Mr. Hirsch and it's in the process of being

                     prepared.  We can develop whatever generalized

         14          information might be available at this stage.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We will take a look at

         15          what you give us and consider the request to see if

                     it's necessary.

         16                 MR. ZUTT:   Okay.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  There's a

         17          motion to adjourn this public hearing to January

                     8th.  Is there a second?

         18                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

         19          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         20                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Onto old business.  APPLICATION OF TIM COOK, INC.

         21          FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND WETLAND AND

                     TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR THE PARKING OF VEHICLES AND

         22          STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT LOCATED ON 11.4 ACRES OF THE

                     EAST SIDE OF ALBANY POST ROAD SOUTH OF VICTORIA

         23          AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                     "SITE PLAN PREPARED BY TIM COOK" PREPARED BY RALPH

         24          G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED MAY 30,

                     2007 (SEE PRIOR PBs 6A-85, 6B-85).

         25                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Good evening.  I think
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          2          tonight you have the traffic consultant here and to

                     move things along would you like him to speak?

          3                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Yes.  I think we asked

                     for Mr. John Canning to review the traffic study

          4          with us, findings of the study.

                            MR. CANNING:   Good evening, it's good to see

          5          you all.  For the record, my name is John Canning,

                     Adler Consulting.  We are requested to do a study

          6          and the applicant has, I guess, applied for

                     permission to have a storage yard for the parking of

          7          vehicles and equipment.  We previously did a study

                     in Millwood for a similar facility situated on a

          8          property for other business such as a landscaper,

                     motorcycle repair shop, automotive repair shop, and

          9          such businesses where you have the long-term storage

                     of vehicles and equipment generally only generate

         10          one or 2 trips during the peak hour.  However, we

                     did notice that the property that is currently owned

         11          there generates about 20 trips in the peak hour.  To

                     make sure we provided a conservative analysis we did

         12          a worst case and said what would happen if the

                     property were used more intensely than it is

         13          currently anticipated it would be.  We evaluated, I

                     think, 28 trips in the peak hour that would be

         14          coming in and out of the existing driveway and we

                     found that there would be acceptable levels of

         15          service.  The average today would be 20 seconds and

                     it would be increased by about one second by the

         16          addition of 20 trips per hour which is basically one

                     every other minute.  In addition, we did an

         17          inspection of the site driveway and we found there's

                     about a thousand feet of sight distance to the

         18          north.  There is only 350 feet of sight distance to

                     the south.  The speed limit on 9A at that location

         19          is 35 miles per hour and the required stopping sight

                     distance is 250 feet.  350 feet is longer than 250

         20          feet, it meets that requirement.  However, 9A is a

                     state road and the state has a requirement for

         21          intersection sight distance.  The purpose of that

                     requirement is that when vehicles are turning onto

         22          or off of the state highway they can do so without

                     unduly interfering with the progress of through

         23          traffic.  Basically what it means is if you have a

                     driveway or a street and you have a lot of traffic

         24          turning on and off it and you have a lot of traffic

                     on the highway, you can have a condition where every

         25          time somebody turns on the highway or off of the
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          2          highway everyone else has to slow down.  The state

                     doesn't want that.  The requirement for a 35-mile an

          3          hour roadway is 390 feet for cars and 490 feet for

                     trucks.  There are 350 feet provided so it's just

          4          under the requirement for cars and it is a fair bit

                     under for trucks.  However, the level of activity

          5          anticipated is very minor, so we don't believe it's

                     an issue.  It's an existing driveway, but we would

          6          recommend that the application be submitted to the

                     New York State D.O.T. Division of Traffic and Safety

          7          just for confirmation because it's their

                     jurisdiction.  In short, the applicant has

          8          represented that it will be a storage facility.  It

                     won't generate much traffic.  Even if it does

          9          generate as much traffic as the existing

                     contractor's yard which Mr. Cook owns in front of

         10          the property, the traffic analysis indicates there's

                     adequate capacity of the site driveway to

         11          accommodate it.  It wouldn't have a significant

                     impact north or south of the site because basically

         12          the traffic would disburse, it would be about 15

                     vehicles per hour under a worst case condition.  The

         13          sight distance meets the minimum requirements for

                     stopping sight distance.  It's short for

         14          intersection sight distance, but the level of

                     activity is projected to be low and that's basically

         15          it.  If you have any questions.

                            MR. KLINE:   I have a few questions.  On page

         16          2 of your report I'm confused.  At the bottom you

                     say, "A conversation with the property owner

         17          revealed that he expects the proposed facility to

                     generate half as much traffic again as the existing

         18          facility."  What does that mean?

                            MR. CANNING:   I spoke to Mr. Cook.  I said

         19          we saw what you have out there, we looked at the

                     space that you have proposed in the back for

         20          long-term parking.  How much traffic do you think

                     this is going to generate because I wanted to get a

         21          feel for what it would do.  He said at the worst it

                     would maybe be 40 percent.  Is that what I wrote?

         22                 MR. KLINE:   You have an expression "half as

                     much traffic again."

         23                 MR. CANNING:   Right.  50 percent.

                            MR. KLINE:   What does the word "again" mean?

         24                 MR. CANNING:   It's 22 now.  When it goes in

                     and puts he -- (interrupted)

         25                 MR. KLINE:   Am I missing something?
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          2          Shouldn't that just say half as much traffic as.  I

                     interpret that to mean 150 percent.

          3                 MS. TAYLOR:   It's an expression.

                            MR. CANNING:   What it means -- (interrupted)

          4                 MS. TODD:   Like a pinch of salt.

                            MR. CANNING:   At the driveway instead of 100

          5          percent it would be 150 percent because you have the

                     existing 100 percent.  It would be 50 percent on top

          6          of the 100 percent.

                            MR. KLINE:   The 2 together would create a

          7          new total of 150 percent of what is there now?

                            MR. CANNING:   Right.

          8                 MR. KLINE:   You analyzed this about the

                     same -- (interrupted)

          9                 MR. CANNING:   Instead of 150 percent we

                     analyzed it at 200 percent.

         10                 MR. KLINE:   And at the bottom of page 3

                     there's a reference to, "traffic activity at the

         11          existing facility's principal driveway was compared

                     to the available roadway capacity," using some

         12          software you referred to.

                            MR. CANNING:   Correct.

         13                 MR. KLINE:   Did you actually count the

                     traffic on 9A?

         14                 MR. CANNING:   Absolutely, yes.  On 9A and

                     turning into and out of the driveway.

         15                 MR. KLINE:   When you calculated average

                     delay right now you are looking at when a truck

         16          tries to pull out of that site and make a left turn

                     that during the morning peak hours you are saying it

         17          only had a delay of 18 seconds?

                            MR. CANNING:   Yes, but it was about a 50-50

         18          split.  It was 28 cars, let's say it was 14 in and

                     14 out, so there would be 7 left and 7 right and

         19          about a third of them were trucks so it would be 2

                     trucks left, 5 cars left, 2 trucks right, 5 cars

         20          right.  The average delay was 20 seconds, so a truck

                     could take a minute and a car -- a truck turning

         21          left could take a minute and a car turning right

                     could take 7 seconds, when you average them all out

         22          we got an average of 20 seconds.

                            MR. KLINE:   I can't imagine it's easy for a

         23          truck to get out of there to make a left turn during

                     the day.  It's a busy road.  It's tough enough on a

         24          Saturday if you buy propane from that place to make

                     a left turn out of there.  I think for a truck on a

         25          weekday it would take a tremendously long time until
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          2          there was a sufficient break in traffic both ways,

                     unless there was simply pulling out and forcing the

          3          stopping of the road as you are suggesting the state

                     wants to try to avoid.

          4                 MR. CANNING:   That's the purpose of

                     intersection sight distance.  If you have a heavy

          5          volume of traffic you will have a lot of stop and

                     go.  If you don't get -- let's say you need a

          6          10-second gap to pull into traffic so you can then

                     accelerate the operating speed of the highway, you

          7          can still put out relatively safely in a 7-second

                     gap, but it means that the person traveling down the

          8          highway at 35 miles per hour has to reduce his speed

                     to 25 miles per hour.  The state finds that

          9          acceptable to a point.  That's why they put their

                     intersection sight distance requirements in.  When

         10          they look at an application they say how much

                     traffic is this driveway or street going to

         11          generate?  If it's only going to be a few trips per

                     hour they say that's tolerable.  If it's going to be

         12          a shopping center that has a hundred cars an hour,

                     they don't want all of that going on basically.

         13                 MR. KLINE:   When you are calculating the

                     level of service C, what the impacts would be,

         14          that's the level of service for someone trying to

                     get out of this driveway?

         15                 MR. CANNING:   Correct.

                            MR. KLINE:   Did you calculate or can you

         16          calculate what the impact would be in terms of the

                     amount of time it would take people traveling up and

         17          down 9A?

                            MR. CANNING:   Sure.  As travelling

         18          northbound on 9A it's relatively minor because the

                     right turns turning into the site have priority to

         19          the extent that they do not have to yield to

                     anybody, presuming that somebody who is coming out

         20          is on the right side of the driveway, but they do

                     have to slow down.  If you are traveling behind them

         21          you will have to slow down.  Traveling southbound,

                     left turns have to yield to oncoming northbound

         22          traffic.  In the p.m. condition the average delay

                     was 10.8 seconds in the p.m.  In the a.m. it was 8.4

         23          seconds.  8.4 seconds is judged to be a level of

                     service A and the threshold is 10 seconds and 10.8

         24          seconds is judged to be a level of service B.

                            MR. KLINE:   What's the impact of adding?

         25          That's what is happening right now you are saying?
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          2                 MR. CANNING:   That's in the build condition.

                     The no build condition, a year from now, traffic

          3          volumes increase by 5 percent and this application

                     does not go forward, the delay was projected to be

          4          10.7 seconds.  When the traffic is added it goes

                     from 10.7 to 10.8 seconds.

          5                 MR. KLINE:   Maybe it's in here and I'm not

                     seeing it.  Right now if you are driving let's say

          6          south on 9A at this site and a truck is waiting to

                     make a left turn to go into the site, it backs up

          7          traffic going south on 9A because there's no way to

                     get around that truck.  What would be the impact on

          8          the 9A if there are more trucks that have to make

                     that left turn in?

          9                 MR. CANNING:   The analysis indicates it's

                     only a 10th of a second.  In the peak hour if you

         10          have 28 vehicles, half of them going in, that's 14,

                     half going north, that's 7, a third of them are

         11          trucks, 2 trucks an hour, and if you get caught

                     behind that truck you will probably have to wait 20,

         12          30, 40 seconds.  Left turns in are much easier than

                     left turns out.  I'm sure you are aware of that.  If

         13          you get caught behind that truck you will have to

                     wait until he finds an acceptable gap in the

         14          opposing street.  The chances are that you won't

                     because it's 2 trucks an hour and that's under a

         15          worst case condition.

                            MR. KLINE:   The numbers the state uses for

         16          the distances it wants, is there a difference in

                     terms of what is considered safe whether there are

         17          school buses that are involved?

                            MR. CANNING:   That's not factored into their

         18          criteria.  Their criteria is based on -- it used to

                     be based on reducing your speed from the operating

         19          speed by 10 miles per hour.  Now it's based on an

                     acceptable second of gap.  I don't know what it is

         20          off the top of my head for a 35-mile-an-hour

                     roadway.  It roughly translates into the old

         21          algorithm which made sense.

                            MR. KLINE:   Do you have any concern as to

         22          the ability of a school bus traveling northbound on

                     9A to stop in the event of a truck trying to make a

         23          left turn out of that site, sort of pulling out and

                     turning onto 9A?

         24                 MR. CANNING:   No.

                            MR. KLINE:   From my observation it's a

         25          pretty limited sight distance as you look left going

          1                        PB 25-04 TIM COOK, INC.                  34

          2          out of there.

                            MR. CANNING:   It's about 350 feet.  It's

          3          quite limited.  250 feet is the required stopping

                     distance for vehicles.  You have a 2 and a half

          4          second perception/reaction time and then it's based

                     on the coefficient of friction and the mass and

          5          whatnot.  250 feet is the minimum required and 350

                     feet is provided.  I'm comfortable with it.

          6                 MR. KLINE:   I'd certainly be interested in

                     taking up his suggestion in getting the state's

          7          opinion.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Definitely.

          8                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   If the state says they

                     need 490 feet and they come back with that finding,

          9          what does that mean?  What can be done?

                            MR. CANNING:   The applicant would have to go

         10          out and see if they can provide 490 feet and if they

                     could provide 490 feet, presumably the state would

         11          be satisfied and you would be satisfied.  Let's say

                     they can provide 450 feet, they can go back to the

         12          state and say we can only provide 450 feet, would

                     you find that acceptable and the state could say

         13          under the circumstances yes, or they could say we

                     want 490 feet and when they make that determination

         14          you will make your determination.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   It may not be in their

         15          capability to get 490 if it may involve doing

                     somebody else's property.

         16                 MR. CANNING:   Absolutely.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Any other comments?  I

         17          guess what we will do is to carry this over to the

                     next meeting.  Are you going to make a submission to

         18          the state, Ralph, is that going to be done?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'd be happy to make

         19          that.  The whole problem with making that submission

                     is what John said, what is the traffic count we are

         20          going to report to the state.  I've been saying from

                     day one we are estimating between 1 and 2 trips per

         21          peak hour.  John repeated that essentially, and I

                     think that if I wanted to go to the state with that

         22          number, that number represents what we are actually

                     doing.

         23                 MR. KLINE:   That number represents one

                     person's view of what you are going to be doing.

         24                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Let me finish.  John,

                     your consultant, confirmed that.

         25                 MR. KLINE:   I don't think he confirmed that.
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          2          If sounds he used an assumption that it would be the

                     same amount of peak hour trips as right now.

          3                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   If you read his report,

                     he has the same numbers that we have been reporting.

          4          The difference is he made an assumption about a

                     motorcycle shop in Millwood and that sort of jacked

          5          this number up to 20.  It's not even close to being

                     a similar case.

          6                 MR. KLINE:   Wait a minute.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   There needs to be more to

          7          get.

                            MR. KLINE:   I understand the point you need

          8          to tell the state -- maybe we should contact the

                     state, but John, you did an actual count here of the

          9          number of vehicles entering or exiting, currently

                     how many of those are trucks?

         10                 MR. CANNING:   Correct.

                            MR. KLINE:   It's more than one truck an

         11          hour.

                            MR. CANNING:   It is.  The applicant

         12          represented what he has now is an ongoing business

                     and what he's proposing is a long-term storage of

         13          vehicles and equipment.  I would concur with Ralph

                     that based on our experience if that's what

         14          transpires on the proposed development parcel, then

                     it will be 2 or 3 trips per hour, but I'm not sure

         15          what control this board has over when it's approved

                     what actually happens there.  So we did a worse case

         16          analysis to say well, that's what he is proposing.

                     We want to make sure that if you don't have the

         17          enforcement powers that you can still live with

                     something that might happen, but I'm not familiar

         18          with what your enforcement rights are and I'm sure

                     Mr. Klarl -- (interrupted)

         19                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You made a recommendation

                     and it's up to us whether we want to take that or

         20          not.

                            MR. BERNARD:   I must say your use of

         21          Millwood, that location as an example, that was

                     great.  I'm familiar with that location and the

         22          different businesses that operate and it's a very

                     comparable operation totally to what is being

         23          proposed here, much more than one use.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Is that across from

         24          Millwood Lumber?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Yes.

         25                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   John, I have to disagree
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          2          with you.  The comparison you made with the complex

                     of stores in Millwood, that's not what we are doing

          3          here.

                            MR. BERNARD:   The complex of stores, I

          4          thought you were talking about the motorcycle shop

                     with the landscapers behind, yeah, you are not

          5          talking about the retail center at the corner?

                            MR. CANNING:   I'm talking about -- Millwood

          6          Lumber took over what was formally the automotive,

                     the landscaping, motorbike shop, and it was

          7          basically a parcel that had multiple tenants, some

                     of them were retail.  I wouldn't characterize

          8          automotive and motorbike repair as retail.  There

                     was a landscaper, so employees used to come on, but

          9          then they had a portion in the back that they had 30

                     vehicles that 3-D Maintenance used to store there.

         10          In the winter they would store their street sweepers

                     and in the summer they would store their snow plows

         11          or whatever it was.

                            MR. BERNARD:   The use of that example, I

         12          think, is genius.  It's a very, very comparable site

                     to what is being proposed here.  I'm very familiar

         13          with that site and the different operations.  I've

                     been there different times of the year and I think

         14          you are exactly correct.

                            MR. KLINE:   Ralph, I know you agreed to

         15          limit or exclude certain kinds of equipment from

                     this site, landscape, what you have agreed to

         16          exclude, but if I understand right, the applicant is

                     not agreeing to exclude vehicles that may come and

         17          go every day; is that correct?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   No, you would never do

         18          that.

                            MR. KLINE:   You wouldn't do that, that would

         19          be bad business.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Everything that you are

         20          talking here and all these analysis that you have

                     ever seen deal with probability.  Just like the

         21          application before us with the day care center, it's

                     all probability.  If everybody came at 10:00 there

         22          would be a lot of traffic.

                            MR. KLINE:   He used to have on that property

         23          without any permission that fleet of -- what's the

                     company's trucks?  That does the trimming of -- that

         24          does the work for Con Ed., didn't he have a whole

                     fleet of those trucks?  That could be a use that is

         25          within what you are asking for, that every day
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          2          between 7 and 8:00 those drivers come there and park

                     their cars and pull those trucks out and then they

          3          don't leave them in a construction site overnight,

                     they bring those trucks back every night.

          4                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   They have their own

                     yards.

          5                 MR. KLINE:   But that is an example of the

                     kind of use that could be allowed here?

          6                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   It's not a use that Mr.

                     Cook is contemplating.

          7                 MR. KLINE:   But it's within what he wrote as

                     what he wants to have the right to do?

          8                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think the point of what

                     Mr. Canning's commentary was even if he did, the

          9          worst that would happen is the traffic would be a

                     10th of a second difference in delay.  I just don't

         10          see this as a traffic-centric type of issue.

                            MR. KLINE:   I'm just saying if we are going

         11          to submit this to the state we shouldn't assume

                     there is only going to be one or 2 vehicles leaving

         12          there during a peak hour.  All it would take on any

                     given day it the 8 guys who drive for Aspunde

         13          showing up within the same hour and try to pull the

                     trucks out.

         14                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   On the other hand, I

                     object to Mr. Canning using a site in Millwood that

         15          has absolutely no part of it that is in any relation

                     to what we are proposing.  There's no part of it.

         16          There's nothing on the Millwood site that is

                     comparable for what we are doing here.  It's not for

         17          long-term storage of vehicles.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Ever been out here?

         18                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I bought 2 motorcycles

                     there, John.

         19                 MR. BERNARD:   So you are familiar with what

                     was happening in the back and the difference

         20          businesses there.  How can you say it's not

                     comparable?  It's exactly the same.

         21                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   There's also a moving

                     company there.

         22                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We are going to move

                     ahead here.  We are going to ask for a traffic

         23          study.

                            MS. TODD:  One of the things we talked about

         24          at the work session which would be helpful, we are

                     asking staff to give us a draft list of conditions

         25          that might work for this application's review.  One
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          2          of them could be specified the type of vehicles that

                     could be at the site, limiting it to a certain

          3          number of vehicles, certain kind of vehicles, maybe

                     vehicles that don't go in and out every day, so we

          4          have that in our -- in the condition so that it can

                     be enforceable by code enforcement at some point in

          5          the future if we get into trouble.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Good idea.

          6                 MR. VERGANO:   It's a good point, but you

                     have to be careful.  We have to make the words

          7          practically enforceable.  A vehicle has to leave the

                     site hypothetically once every 2 days rather than

          8          once every day, how would we know that?  You have to

                     be careful.

          9                 MR. KLINE:   We need an extension; right,

                     because we closed the public hearing?

         10                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We also need an extension

                     to February.

         11                 MR. KLARL:   Closed September.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Will you grant that to

         12          us?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.

         13                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.

                            MR. KLINE:   I'm going to move that -- the

         14          applicant has given us an extension to February, I'm

                     going to move that we bring this back at the next

         15          meeting under old business and ask staff if they can

                     make the contact with State D.O.T. to inquire about

         16          these distance issues and if staff could also start

                     working on terms of a resolution as Susan suggested.

         17                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         18                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         19                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         20          APPLICATION OF YOLLA KHOURY, AS CONTRACT VENDEE FOR

                     THE PROPERTY OF HOBAR, INC. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

         21          PLAN APPROVAL FOR A USED CAR LOT LOCATED ON A .39

                     ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY AT 2311 CROMPOND ROAD (ROUTE

         22          202) AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE PLAN FOR

                     WESTCHESTER AUTO EXCHANGE, INC." PREPARED BY JOSEPH

         23          BIERWIRTH, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 23,

                     2007 (SEE PRIOR PB 27-97).

         24                 MR. BIERWIRTH:   Good evening, I'm the

                     engineer, Joe Bierwirth, for the project.  One thing

         25          I would like to correct, it's 1.8 acres, not .39
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          2          acres.

                            MR. KLARL:   Yeah, it's 1.8.

          3                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Just a second.  Can we

                     verify that?  Sounds like a big difference.

          4                 MR. KLARL:   That's what Mr. Bierwirth said

                     last time.

          5                 MR. BIERWIRTH:   We have a survey and

                     everything.

          6                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Okay.  We will check that

                     and make the correction.  Does that affect our

          7          announcement, advertising?

                            MR. VERGANO:   No.

          8                 MR. KLARL:   He put that on as application

                     number 9, 1.8 acres.

          9                 MR. BIERWIRTH:   I think it was a typo.  The

                     board made an inspection December 9th.  What the

         10          proposal is, is take the old gas station and make a

                     used car parking lot out of it.  It's basically

         11          sized for 24 cars.  It allows a space also for some

                     customers to come in and also employee parking.

         12          There seems to be a little confusion in terms of

                     what the proposal was.  All the activity that is

         13          going to take place is going to be on the existing

                     paved area.  There's not going to be any additional

         14          construction beyond the paved area.  There will be

                     nothing going into the woods, into the wetlands area

         15          in the back area.  There's no new drainage required,

                     no new utilities required, everything is already in.

         16          It's just a question of reactivating everything that

                     is already there.  The only basic new construction

         17          would be there's an old kiosk there that the

                     attendant had for the gas station.  That will be

         18          taken down and a little bigger office will be put on

                     that site.  That office will also just be contained

         19          on that raised elevated concrete island that is

                     there, so there will be no part of that building

         20          that will go out over the paved area.  The paved

                     area, there was a spill at the site.  Actually there

         21          were 2 reported to the D.E.C.  Currently one of the

                     sites is opened, one of the spills is open.  They

         22          have test wells, 9 test wells on the site.  They

                     will be maintained and they will be by prior owners

         23          continuously tested and the results reported to the

                     D.E.C.  They anticipate what the results that they

         24          found so far that by the end of 2008 the spill will

                     be cleaned up and the site will be cleaned.  I

         25          talked to the people at the D.E.C. and one of the
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          2          questions came up as to whether the site could be

                     used for other purposes while it still has an active

          3          site, contaminated site, and the answer was yes.  I

                     spoke to John O'Mara up at the D.E.C. and he

          4          confirmed that.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Other purposes being your

          5          intended purpose of sales, not maintenance of cars

                     or anything like that?

          6                 MR. BIERWIRTH:   No, there will be no

                     activity there.  There will be nothing to add

          7          additional contamination of the site.  The only

                     stipulation I did have is when they come in to test

          8          those wells is that the wells be available and it

                     will just be a question of moving a couple of the

          9          cars over those sites.  There will be no problem

                     with that.

         10                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.

                            MS. TODD:   I'd like to make a motion that we

         11          bring this to a public hearing at our January

                     meeting, January 8th, for a public hearing.

         12                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  Second,

                     please?

         13                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

         14          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         15                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Hold over for a

                     public hearing.  APPLICATION OF HILLTOP NURSERIES,

         16          LLC, FOR THE PROPERTY OF RICHARD ALBERT, FOR SITE

                     DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR A NURSERY, FARM MARKET

         17          AND APARTMENTS ON A 2.75 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY

                     LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF ROUTE 9A, NORTHWEST OF

         18          THE ROUTE 9 SOUTHBOUND ENTRY RAMP AS SHOWN ON A

                     3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN,

         19          HILLTOP NURSERIES, LLC" PREPARED BY EDMOND GEMMOLA,

                     R.A., LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 30, 2007 (SEE

         20          PRIOR PBs 24-03, 6-05, 3-07).

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   Good evening, Ed Gemmola.  I'm

         21          here representing Hilltop Nurseries.  Brian Ponessa

                     is here, he's the contract vendee and purchaser of

         22          the property.  Just a brief overview.  In terms of

                     the size of the property, it's approximately 2.75

         23          acres.  It's one of those properties on Albany Post

                     Road that are in 2 zones.  Front is HC-9A and the

         24          rear is R40.  What presently exists in the front is

                     a 2-family residence, an older house and what we are

         25          proposing is to attach a barn, retail, approximately
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          2          40 by 56 and that would be around 2,240 square feet.

                     The barn would have 2 apartments above.  There's a

          3          greenhouse which is approximately 1,300 square feet

                     would also be attached and it could be shown to the

          4          left of the main house.  There would be a porch and

                     come back around the house and connect to the barn

          5          and greenhouse structure as it exists now.  There's

                     a front porch and what we would be doing is

          6          continuing that porch around and connecting it to

                     the barn and greenhouse with a screened roofed link

          7          so that retail can be shown and people can walk from

                     the existing house which will have retail and cafe

          8          at the first floor and 2 apartments at the second

                     floor.  It will be completely handicapped

          9          accessible.  The rest of the property on the HC-9A

                     would be shown as it's depicted here for nursery

         10          stock (off microphone conversation), there will be a

                     25-foot buffer as required in the HC-9A zone which

         11          would follow Albany Post Road and along the

                     southbound ramp to the highway.  At the rear of the

         12          property exists 2 small residential buildings,

                     cottage size, and there are 2 dwelling units there,

         13          approximately 837 square feet and 906 square feet.

                     Total residential here would be 6 dwelling units,

         14          the 2 existing at the rear on R40 and 4 units above

                     the retail which is allowed in an HC-9A zone which

         15          would make this a mixed use project.  Parking

                     required would be 36 cars.  We would have 42 cars.

         16          We meet all the zoning requirements.  We met with

                     staff.  We addressed the memo from October.  We also

         17          met with the zoning board and Mr. Flandreau and we

                     feel we have a project that does not require any

         18          variances at this time.  We feel it's a very green

                     project in terms of what the existing paved area was

         19          on the site and what we are proposing is all gravel

                     driveways, removing the existing roadway, and

         20          basically nursery stock, and the use as I said is

                     very green.  We have addressed the memos as I said

         21          and we have also met with staff last week and 2

                     items came up which were the disturbance area.  I

         22          had this at the work session.  If I could pass this

                     out, we have an engineer here, Tony Pisarri and

         23          James Garofalo from Tim Miller Associates.  We have

                     some information -- (off microphone conversation)

         24                 MR. BERNARD:   Stop talking unless you want

                     to carry the microphone with you.  What we would

         25          like to do is make a plea for to start a public
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          2          hearing in January.  We have submitted drawings to

                     the D.O.T.  We are awaiting comments from the D.O.T.

          3          In conjunction with the questions you had with the

                     disturbance area and the D.O.T., if there were

          4          questions for our engineers, hopefully we could find

                     out what the reservations on that are and we realize

          5          that if we go ahead we will need health department

                     approval because this is septic and we will need

          6          D.O.T. approval which are subject to planning board

                     approval.  At some point down the line we are still

          7          going to be working on that.  As everybody here

                     knows, those are long lead board problems in terms

          8          of getting responses.  This project has been here

                     before from the original owner, Dick Albert, which

          9          had a much more intense project to the Garden School

                     made an application, so this is the third

         10          application for the property.  If I could turn it

                     over or try to answer any questions you have for me.

         11                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Comments from the board

                     members?

         12                 MR. BERNARD:   I have one question.  There's

                     going to be a fair amount of nursery business here;

         13          is that correct, that looks like.

                            MR. PISARRI:   Shrubs, mulch and retail

         14          items inside.  So in other words, if you want to do

                     a planting at your house you can go inside, they

         15          will have books, they will have computers that you

                     can research the products and I probably would let

         16          the owner, Mr. Panessa, answer any questions in

                     terms of the activity because he's researched that.

         17          There would be a service that you would come in, sit

                     down and be able to research and there would be a

         18          small cafe.  You can also buy product inside.

                            MR. BERNARD:   I was just wondering, when you

         19          get deliveries of plants and mulch and that sort of

                     thing, when I see deliveries of other similar

         20          locations usually it's on a pretty big truck or even

                     a semi.

         21                 MR. PISSARI:   We have provided a

                     continuous loop which originally the project, the

         22          site did have when the -- I guess when the ramp was

                     put in they cut off the access.  Come out further

         23          south, I guess.  What we have done is try to create

                     a complete loop for both ingress, egress for trucks,

         24          or fire I think we have improved that access.

                            MR. BERNARD:   I like the loop.  I was just

         25          wondering if a semi-truck could get around that.  If
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          2          you say they can, I believe you.

                            MR. PISSARI:   I could scale it, but

          3          that's -- I think you would need 143 or 100

                     something feet for a turning radius and that is more

          4          than that.  That's a pretty expansive loop.

                            MR. BERNARD:   If you say so.

          5                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Maybe you should check it

                     just to make sure.

          6                 MR. PISARRI:   Okay.

                            MR. BERNARD:   I agree with you that the

          7          largest part of that, behind it, certainly is enough

                     radius, but that tight area on the left doesn't look

          8          like it's enough.  If it is, it is, it's just a

                     mathematical thing.

          9                 (Off microphone conversation)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You don't have to do it

         10          right now.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Just a question, that's all.

         11                 MR. PISARRI:   We can actually do a turn --

                     there is a program that shows turning maneuvers, we

         12          can provide that.

                            MR. BERNARD:   That would be helpful.

         13                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Any other comments?  I

                     have a question.  I guess we had a site visit on

         14          Sunday.  I had a lot of -- a lot of concerns that I

                     had and others had is the exiting from that property

         15          and making a left.  We will be anticipating what the

                     state has to say about that in terms of -- since 9A

         16          is a state road.  You say you submitted that to the

                     state for comments.  Your application has been

         17          submitted.

                            MR. PISSARI:   Yes.  They are going to make

         18          a site visit first and they will hopefully comment.

                     Mr. Garofalo can address that better.

         19                 MR. GAROFALO:   James Garofalo with Tim

                     Miller Associates.  You've gotten some material

         20          dealing with the trip generation for the site.  This

                     was done prior to some changes on the site which

         21          actually reduced the square footage so these numbers

                     maybe 10 percent too high.  In terms of the left

         22          turns coming out of the site, I would expect most of

                     the traffic would be making a right turn out of the

         23          site because essentially you have the interchange

                     right there and you can actually go north by making

         24          a right and then making the left onto Route 9 and

                     its the area between the 2 interchanges of Route 9A

         25          and Route 9 that basically are going to serve the

          1                    PB 13-07 HILLTOP NURSERIES, LLC.             44

          2          population that would make a left turn out of the

                     site.  So if you were going to Peekskill you are not

          3          going to make a left -- if you are going to the

                     center of Peekskill, you are not going to make a

          4          left out of the site, follow Route 9A, you are going

                     to make the right out of the site and then make the

          5          left onto the ramp and take Route 9.

                            MR. KLARL:   After the underpass?

          6                 MR. GAROFALO:   Yes.  For the most part from

                     the north you are going to see -- say it's going to

          7          serve a relatively smaller population than people

                     going to the right because you can go south, you can

          8          go north, you can go east.  So that most of the

                     traffic actually will be making right turns and not

          9          left turns out of this particular site.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   There's still going to be

         10          some making that left and to do that they will have

                     to cross that median marked area and I guess that's

         11          a concern that I had.

                            MR. GAROFALO:   Yes.  Those types of median

         12          areas, some people will cut all the way across and

                     others will use it as a haven to make what is called

         13          a 2-part left turn.  They make the turn into that

                     area and wait for the traffic to clear and then they

         14          finish their movement which is actually a much

                     easier movement than to cut all the way across the

         15          traffic.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   This same information has

         16          been submitted to the state?

                            MR. GAROFALO:   Yes.

         17                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   This traffic count?

                            MR. GAROFALO:   Yes.  In terms of the

         18          entrance, they are basically prohibited from

                     connecting onto the ramp itself.  This is a limited

         19          access roadway.  There's only a very small area.

                     The application that has been made to D.O.T. is to

         20          retain the access as it is, where it is, which would

                     not even require a permit from them.  If there are

         21          any changes then a permit would be required.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Is that legal to hang out in

         22          that yellow striped zone?  I had to do that to get

                     in for the site visit and while I was there in that

         23          striped zone I was wondering if I was subject to a

                     ticket.

         24                 MR. GAROFALO:   It's legal to cross the

                     double yellow line and in the sense what you have is

         25          a larger configuration of that.  The only place
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          2          where they will make a break for the double yellow

                     line or for a median like that is where you have an

          3          intersecting road, so if there were an actual road,

                     public roadway there, then they would actually break

          4          the median.  But in the case like this, no, they are

                     not going to break the median.  Yes, you can make

          5          the left turn through that, but the question is to

                     whether or not you can actually go in there, it's

          6          striped that way because of the size and how it's

                     located that you can't do a full transition for a

          7          left-turn lane which would be the other alternative

                     to striping that, would be to put in an actual

          8          left-turn lane and stripe it that way.  D.O.T. may

                     come back and say to do that.

          9                 MR. KLARL:   We are wondering if there's a V

                     & T violation in that median at some point?

         10                 MR. GAROFALO:   To make a left turn, I don't

                     think so, but I'll have to check that out.  It's

         11          certainly done.

                            MR. KLINE:   You are saying you are allowed

         12          to make a left and go across that striping to make a

                     left turn?

         13                 MR. GAROFALO:   Yes.  Anywhere you have a

                     double yellow you can make a left to cross it

         14          because that's every driveway wherever you have a

                     double yellow.  It's every driveway.  It's not

         15          broken.  It's only broken for streets.  That's one

                     of the ways you can tell the difference between a

         16          street and a driveway, it's where you see the break

                     in the double yellow line, that's going to be a

         17          public street.

                            MR. VERGANO:   This will have to go to D.O.T.

         18          of course.  We would like to see the striping and

                     also the traffic flight on the site plan and a

         19          little bit more traffic intersection.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Develop that intersection

         20          with a little more detail.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Yeah, existing detail.

         21                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We are asking for more

                     detail in that striping area.  Mr. Gemmola, is that

         22          understandable?

                            MR. GAROFALO:   You want to have the center

         23          aisle -- center median defined and where the traffic

                     line and stop lines are?

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   Exactly.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I have an architectural

         25          question.  We talked about a retaining wall that
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          2          needs to be put up in front of the barn or is it in

                     front of the house?

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   In front of the house.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You are planning on

          4          putting in some kind of a step -- no -- you're

                     right, for the parking lot.  I think it was only

          5          mentioned that it was going to be a 4 or 5 foot

                     wall.  Eyeballing it, it looks more like 11 or 12

          6          feet.  Could you please mention your name?

                            MR. PISARRI:   I am Tony Pisarri.  I'm the

          7          engineer and did the grading and that sort of thing.

                     This plan doesn't have a grading on it --

          8          (interrupted)

                            MR. BERNARD:   Take the microphone with you

          9          there.

                            MR. PISARRI:   This is the 118 contour and

         10          obviously what I did was made a high point here and

                     then the drainage would go in 2 different

         11          directions.  It's a little hard to see, but more or

                     less under the wall and almost following the wall is

         12          the 110 contour, so the highest point this wall

                     would be is about in this corner, it might be about

         13          117 to 117 and a half.  So you are looking at this

                     corner the wall would probably be 7 and a half feet

         14          and down at the far end down in here it might be 6,

                     6 and a half feet, but it's not like 10 or 12.  I

         15          know it looks odd when you are out there because you

                     are looking up this embankment, but what happens is

         16          you are standing here looking up at the house not

                     realizing that the wall is going to be 15 or 20 feet

         17          behind you and this is banked down.

                            MR. BERNARD:   So then from the parking area

         18          how does your handicapped accessibility, how does

                     that work?

         19                 MR. PISARRI:   It goes right up to the ramp

                     here.  The way I tried to lay this out, this

         20          sidewalk at the back of the house is at grade with

                     the top of the parking lot as it goes by

         21                 MR. BERNARD:   The house is?  The porch is?

                            MR. PISARRI:   The porch is going to be

         22          higher.  To get around you have to come around.

                     There's steps here.  You would come around the ramp

         23          and up to the front and then I'm assuming there's a

                     ramp to get into the front of the building here.

         24          There it a climb to go up and around and get into

                     the front here.  There is no, I don't think, unless

         25          there's something I don't see, there's no handicap
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          2          access directly in through this side, you have to

                     walk here.

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   You're right, I guess we

                     suffered from an optical illusion out there.

          4                 MR. PISARRI:   When you are standing here

                     looking up it's a neck job, it hurts.

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   How wide is that parking lot

                     in that spot?  It must be 50 feet across.

          6                 MR. PISARRI:   The pavement itself is about

                     20, 22 feet here and the parking spaces are another

          7          18 feet deep, so it's about 40 feet from the walk to

                     here.

          8                 MR. GEMMOLA:   25.

                            MR. BERNARD:   I thought that's about how far

          9          we were standing out here.  You had that staked out

                     where that wall is going to occur and I think that's

         10          where we were standing when we were looking.  I'd

                     sure like to -- (interrupted)

         11                 MR. PISARRI:   The cross slope, don't forget

                     in the 50 or 40 some odd feet here is probably going

         12          to be 2 and a half, 3 feet also.  That's probably

                     what you couldn't see.  You wouldn't realize

         13          standing out there.  The wall goes up another 7, 7

                     and a half.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   What are you allowed to

                     develop that, a quarter inch and a foot?

         15                 MR. PISARRI:   Yes, that's pretty much what

                     we are going far.  Any time you have a parking area

         16          or anything like that you try to keep an absolute

                     maximum of 5 percent because that's when you get

         17          into a situation if you are up hill you are holding

                     the door open with your foot or you open the door it

         18          runs away from you.  You try to not make it too

                     steep a grade one way or the other.

         19                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  Last comment,

                     as I understand this is in front of the zoning board

         20          right now for an application?

                            MR. GEMMOLA:   No.

         21                 MR. KLARL:   There is a zoning board

                     application pending.  It has about 6 components or

         22          so to it.  Mr. Gemmola revised the drawings after

                     the November zoning board meeting and based upon

         23          those revisions we had a staff meeting on Friday,

                     Mr. Vergano, Mr. Verschoor, Mr. Flandreau, myself,

         24          Mr. Gemmola, and the owner.  We looked at the 6

                     components to the ZBA application and it looks like

         25          they have been obviated by the new plan.  But still
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          2          we are going to keep that ZBA application open.  The

                     chairman of the ZBA called me and said keep it open

          3          in the event there's some kind of application that

                     has to be determined based upon this application.

          4          We will keep the ZBA opened and adjourn it.  It

                     appears that the interpretations and variances that

          5          had been generated have now been resolved.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  If there are

          6          no further comments, John?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          7          adjourn -- refer this back to staff.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  Second?

          8                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  On the

          9          question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         10                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   All opposed?  Do you have

                     a question?

         11                 MR. PANESSA:   Brian Panessa.  Based on what

                     we discussed tonight and the staff meetings, zoning

         12          meetings and so forth, and the knowledge that I have

                     now that obviously this is going to need to go

         13          through D.O.T. and we have already gone through that

                     process as we speak, we have a professional here to

         14          deal with that for me, is it possible that we move

                     forward with a public hearing for January?

         15                 MR. KLINE:   What seems to happen is we end

                     up with a public hearing and we don't have the

         16          information we need and we end up adjourning the

                     public hearing.  You just saw that happen 20 minutes

         17          ago on another application where we are still

                     waiting for something to come in.  I think it's

         18          easier for something like this to get the

                     information and then schedule the hearing.

         19                 MR. PANESSA:   Could I ask the question, what

                     does the D.O.T. have to do with the public hearing?

         20                 MS. TODD:   Because a lot of people are going

                     to ask about that intersection, perhaps, and since

         21          that's one of the board's major issues I think  --

                     (interrupted)

         22                 MR. KLINE:   For example, what if their

                     reaction is there's no way you can get a left turn

         23          out of there, then we have to -- if we are going to

                     hold a hearing I want to know if the D.O.T. says no

         24          left turn out of there because that certainly

                     affects how the traffic flow will go.  I know the

         25          area pretty well.  There are going to be a lot of
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          2          your customers that are going to want to make a left

                     turn out of there, the entire Montrose, Buchanan

          3          areas and entire Cortlandt Manor area that uses

                     Watch Hill Road will want to make a left turn out of

          4          there.  That's thousands of people.

                            MR. PANESSA:   Whether the D.O.T. comes back

          5          and does require that there be no left in, no left

                     out, again whether the public hearing goes forward

          6          based on not having that information or not, why

                     can't the public hearing go forward?

          7                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I think it's a key piece

                     of information that should be considered in the

          8          public's comments.  We will just get a lot of

                     questions as to what state may say on this, and it's

          9          just going to prolong the whole process.  I don't

                     think you are going to save any time in the end

         10          result.  Certainly between now and January 8th there

                     isn't a lot of time, being the holidays, etcetera.

         11          Scheduling for January I don't think does any good.

                     In January if you come back to us with a status on

         12          it, maybe we can come back to it.

                            MR. PANESSA:   The one thing you can gain by

         13          opening up the public hearing, if you look at the

                     driveway and the limitations where it can go,

         14          basically it isn't going to affect most of the site.

                     There's a very small area of that driveway can be

         15          shifted and there's sufficient room to move it to

                     meet wherever the requirement is going to come out

         16          onto Route 9A.  The public could have the

                     opportunity to talk about the rest of the site and

         17          get those issues straightened out and then come back

                     and talk specifically about the access point once

         18          more information is known.  I think there could be

                     value in providing the public with the opportunity

         19          to talk about the rest of the site in a public

                     hearing.

         20                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Certainly that can be the

                     case.  I think that would just again prolong the

         21          whole process.  I think it's better if we get all

                     the information we absolutely should have and then

         22          have the public hearing.  It will be much more

                     efficient.  I don't think you are going to save any

         23          time.  Get back to us on January 8th with what the

                     status as to where you stand with the state, maybe

         24          if it's forthcoming we can start to talk about

                     scheduling it for a following month.

         25                 MS. TODD:   I also can say I feel very
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          2          favorably what you are trying to do.  It's a good

                     use of the site and my only concerns really are the

          3          entrance and exit and that's why I want to wait and

                     hear what they have to say.  If they can find a way

          4          to solve it, great.  You know, I don't think anybody

                     has major problems with that.  I just speak for

          5          myself, I have no major problems with the rest of

                     what you are planning to do.  I think it's a good

          6          uses of the site and I applaud it.

                            MR. PANESSA:   On that note, I'd like to talk

          7          more about that.  Especially compared to the other

                     applications for this particular site that had much

          8          heavier a.m. and p.m. traffic coming in and out of

                     that site and this is a major road that you all know

          9          the train station is there, you get a lot of traffic

                     coming to and from the train station as well as

         10          going to and from the interchange of Route 9 going

                     south, so in terms of uses this is a much better fit

         11          with the traffic conditions that are there because

                     it doesn't generate so much a.m./p.m. weekday --

         12          (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Mr. Garofalo, we are

         13          after the vote.  If you want that on the record next

                     month you are welcome to do that.  I think we all

         14          voted on this.  Thank you.  Our next case.

                     APPLICATION OF W. LANCE WICKEL FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

         15          APPROVAL AND A TREE REMOVAL PERMIT FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR

                     SUBDIVISION OF A 4.59 ACRE PARCEL FOR A PROPOSED

         16          BUILDING LOT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE

                     OF LAFAYETTE AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 250 FEET SOUTH OF

         17          GREENLAWN ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR W. LANCE

         18          WICKEL" PREPARED BY TIM CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST

                     REVISION DATED JUNE 27TH, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB 229).

         19                 MR. SULLIVAN:   Good evening, John Sullivan

                     appearing for the applicant.  At the last meeting

         20          the board voted to close the public hearing on this

                     matter and the last couple of meetings I think the

         21          discussion focused primarily on some of the

                     revisions that we made to the application, primarily

         22          reducing the plan from a 4-lot subdivision to a

                     3-lot subdivision and although it's a 3-lot

         23          subdivision, tow of the 3 lots currently have homes

                     built on them.  It's only the creation of one new

         24          building lot which is lot 20 as shown on the plans.

                     Also the creation on the south and east side of that

         25          lot 20 of the 80 by 250-foot tree preservation and
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          2          30 by 260-foot tree preservation area as well.  80

                     by 250 on the south side and 30 by 260 on the east

          3          side.  So, of course, I don't want to field any

                     questions regarding language on the 1979 subdivision

          4          map which had the notation that has now become

                     somewhat famous in regards to this application not a

          5          building lot.  The only other thing I wanted to say

                     about that, I know Mr. Bernard in particular you had

          6          asked several questions about that.  Once again I

                     did go back and review the 1979 application and the

          7          only other thing that jumped out at me is in that

                     memo that was written by the then town attorney to

          8          the planning board, memo dated September 5th, 1979,

                     that memo was the result of the July 1979 meeting

          9          where I think for the first time concerns were

                     raised and what I've maintained throughout this

         10          process in connection with the creation of a

                     landlocked parcel, the town attorneys memo

         11          addressing again for the first time when those

                     questions were raised starts off by saying I've

         12          reviewed the above matter with regard to what

                     conditions, if any, should be placed on the

         13          subdivision so as to prevent a landlocked piece from

                     being created.  That's the only new thing that

         14          didn't jump out to me prior to the time you asked

                     the questions during the last 2 meetings, but again,

         15          I think in further support of the fact that it

                     appears that the reason for that notation was

         16          because at the time of the approval that second

                     parcel was landlocked.  Only after a subsequent

         17          conveyance of that parcel did that lot gain access

                     to the public road, Lafayette.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:   In the information that you

                     are giving us and that September 5th, 1979

         19          memorandum, it does talk about the fear of a

                     landlocked lot being created.  It does say that the

         20          sale, this complex, convoluted thing, the sale did

                     go through within the 45 days as stipulated.  But

         21          besides the fact that they were worried about

                     creating the landlocked lot, in effect, they did

         22          create a landlocked lot, and for some reason marked

                     on that lot was a no build lot.  It says no build

         23          lot.  Isn't that what it says?

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   Not a building lot.

         24                 MR. BERNARD:   Not a building lot, excuse me.

                     So it says not a building lot, and my understanding

         25          is, maybe I'm wrong, you're the one that has done
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          2          all the research in the county, that's the map that

                     is part of the deed of record.  It says on that not

          3          a building lot.

                            MR. KLARL:   It's noted on a file map, yes.

          4                 MR. BERNARD:   It's a note on the filed map

                     with the deed.  Is that not correct?

          5                 MR. SULLIVAN:   We've had this conversation,

                     yeah.

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   But in the memorandum nowhere

                     on there does it suggest that they should make this

          7          a not a building lot.  They are talking about a fear

                     of creating a landlocked lot, but it doesn't say in

          8          here since we are afraid of that we will call it

                     temporarily a not a building lot, so why in the

          9          world would that have been put on there?  I just

                     don't understand it.

         10                 MR. SULLIVAN:   I think if there's one thing

                     we can say about it, we searched the available

         11          records and as of July of 1979 that notation did not

                     appear on -- nor did the minutes reflect any

         12          discussion about that notation.  At that July of '79

                     meeting for the first time, questions were raised

         13          regarding the approval of the project.  The project

                     actually was approved rather quickly from start to

         14          finish and the town attorney requested an

                     opportunity to look into the matter.  Without a

         15          doubt the record is unclear and incomplete as to how

                     that notation -- (interrupted)

         16                 MR. BERNARD:   I agree, except that there is

                     one document that is clear and is complete and is

         17          filed with the county as part of the deed.

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   In fairness not binding on

         18          this board as Mr. Klarl has indicated.  Keep in mind

                     that particular lot is part of the new lot that has

         19          been created.  Of course we know it has access to a

                     public road.  It's also been increased in size.

         20          It's also almost 3 times the size of the permitted

                     R40 zoning.  This lot is, I don't want to say

         21          106,000, I don't know the exact, but almost 3 times

                     the size, so in theory it could accommodate up to 3

         22          building lots especially there is other properties

                     adjacent owned by the same applicant.  Part of the

         23          new lot has that old indication as the town attorney

                     has indicated is not binding on this board, that was

         24          28 years ago with limited information.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Since they were all fearful of

         25          creating a landlocked lot, why did they?
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          2                 MR. SULLIVAN:   Because they made provisions

                     that the subdivision approval was contingent upon

          3          the conveyance happening within 45 days.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Which it did.

          4                 MR. SULLIVAN:   Which it did.  There was no

                     longer a landlocked lot, the person that purchased

          5          back parcel, Mr. Travis, also owned the land almost

                     immediately north which gave access from that

          6          landlocked lot all the way out to Lafayette.

                            MR. BERNARD:   So then this lot B or whatever

          7          we are calling it isn't a separate lot at all, it's

                     part of some other piece of property.

          8                 MR. SULLIVAN:   I think the map records

                     indicated it was 2 lots.

          9                 MR. BERNARD:   Is it 2 lots or is it one lot?

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   For what purpose, is it owned

         10          by the same owner?

                            MR. BERNARD:   So it's just one lot, so you

         11          don't even need to apply to have those lots joined

                     or anything.  I don't know why we are even talking

         12          about it then.  Is it a separate lot?

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   There are 2 separate lots.

         13                 MR. BERNARD:   Yes, there are 2 separate

                     lots.  One of them says not a building lot.

         14                 MR. SULLIVAN:   That no is now --

                     (interrupted)

         15                 MR. BERNARD:   But you are saying, yeah, it's

                     all owned by the same guy so it's one big piece of

         16          property.

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   Point of fact, it was within

         17          45 days and still is those parcel have the same

                     owners.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:   Is it a separate lot?

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   Yes.

         19                 MR. BERNARD:   So we have to then un-separate

                     it if you want to join it up with the other lot,

         20          don't we?

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   Yes.  Otherwise, we wouldn't

         21          have access to the public road.

                            MR. BERNARD:   But it's still marked as not a

         22          building lot.

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   Part of it, yes.

         23                 MR. BERNARD:   Well then prove to me that it

                     is a building lot.

         24                 MR. SULLIVAN:   It meets the zoning

                     requirements in all respects and then some.  I

         25          think, again, as a matter of law, Mr. Klarl has
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          2          researched it and indicated that in no way is that

                     case binding.  In other words, it's not --

          3          (interrupted)

                            MR. KLARL:   I didn't say it was not binding.

          4          I said this board could alter that, it could move

                     forward from what the provision is right now.

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   So the real point is that we

                     can't find any record that a previous planing board

          6          requested this to be a not a building lot?  We can't

                     find any notation anywhere that a town board

          7          requested it or that the people that bought or sold

                     the property requested it or that the neighbors

          8          requested it.  We don't know if anybody actually

                     requested it.

          9                 MR. SULLIVAN:   I would submit that the

                     record is incomplete.  The staff retrieved the old

         10          file.  I've gone through in the couple meetings that

                     I've had with staff.  Parts of the file have come

         11          out.  There's minutes, there's this memorandum,

                     there's the plans.  At least from what I've seen and

         12          you are welcome to do your own search, I don't know

                     if anybody has disagreed, the record is incomplete

         13          as to why that notation appears on that map.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Any other comments?  I

         14          think I support what John has said.  Present us with

                     a case why should I do something that's different

         15          than stated on the drawing.  I look at it to as

                     setting a precedent.  Somebody comes in front of us

         16          and they say it's not a building lot, but I want it

                     to be because we have done this, this and this.  It

         17          should be clearly outlined as to why we should

                     disregard that note.  You submitted it to us.  I

         18          don't recall it here.  You submitted to us some type

                     of written explanation of your findings stating your

         19          position on that.

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   I submitted a letter dated

         20          October 1st of 2007.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I'm just not sure where

         21          to go with this.  Speaking again for myself, I just

                     see what John is saying and I don't feel comfortable

         22          disregarding that note.

                            MR. KLINE:   I suppose if we have -- if what

         23          John Klarl is saying, since we have discretion --

                     I'm troubled by it as well in terms of what was

         24          intended.  The logical disconnect I have is if it

                     was only supposed to be not a building lot while

         25          landlocked or if landlocked, then it would seem you
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          2          really wouldn't need that notation because if

                     landlocked sort of by definition it can't be a

          3          building lot since a lot has to have access.  What

                     would it mean other than not a building lot means

          4          this area is not to be a building lot?  On the other

                     hand, I suppose if it's within our discretion if

          5          there's reasons  why we should change it, maybe

                     there are reasons.  If I'm following what you are

          6          doing with the numbers, I suppose since you are

                     giving up a lot elsewhere in order to turn that into

          7          a building lot.  Maybe that's something that -- to

                     be considered in terms of precedent.  This whole

          8          layout is confusing.  It seems like that's what you

                     are doing when you switched your plans around.

          9                 MR. SULLIVAN:   There was a fourth lot we

                     eliminated in the plans which was, in effect, on the

         10          north side of the lot that we have been speaking

                     about this evening, some of which from this point

         11          here and straight across.

                            MR. KLINE:   Maybe we can swap not a building

         12          lot for not a building lot.

                            MR. BERNARD:   That's what he wants to do.

         13                 MR. KLARL:   He wants to go from 3 lots to be

                     redrawn from 3 existing lots.  You want 3 lots to be

         14          redrawn from 3 existing building lots?

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   Exactly.  The only other

         15          thing I would say in response as to why should we go

                     forward with that in light of that indication, since

         16          we have been advised by Mr. Klarl, that certainly

                     within your discretion to, I think that the nature

         17          of the application and the plan as proposed, again

                     it's certainly within the character of the area,

         18          it's well within all of the zoning requirements and

                     applicable law and so perhaps to characterize the

         19          way somebody just did, as we did in my letter of

                     October 1st that the applicant is certainly willing

         20          to have a declaration which Mr. Klarl had suggested

                     at one of our meetings which would preclude further

         21          subdivision of any of these parcels for additional

                     building.

         22                 MR. BERNARD:   So then we would write on the

                     deed of record not a building lot again?

         23                 MR. SULLIVAN:   Mr. Klarl, as I said, he

                     suggested a declaration which has much more clearer

         24          and specific language what is intended.

                            MR. BERNARD:   That's appreciated.  My real

         25          concern here is, besides what Tom said setting a
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          2          precedence, that's part of what we do, I guess,

                     occasionally, the real problem is the other people

          3          that have purchased properties around Mr. Wickel,

                     all of his properties who did their due diligence

          4          and went to the county and checked the documents or

                     had someone check and they saw in there that they

          5          were buying next to an area that wasn't going to be

                     built on.  To me that would affect their purchase.

          6          It might affect their decision whether to buy there

                     or not.  That bothers me.

          7                 MR. SULLIVAN:   There is room back there

                     within zoning to -- (interrupted)

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   I understand.  You understand

                     what I'm saying.  If I did due diligence and I'm

          9          buying the property next door and I go and I see my

                     neighbor has this property here and it says it's not

         10          a building lot so I can purchase this property and I

                     know that nothing is going to be built next door to

         11          me, it's like people flocking next to a state forest

                     or a federal preserve, they do that because they

         12          know that next door this 50 acres isn't going to be

                     built on.  There are reasons people do make these

         13          decisions.  Now what do we say to the neighbors who

                     bought that way?

         14                 MR. SULLIVAN:   There's the distinction in

                     terms of what they relied upon, whether there was

         15          a -- (interrupted)

                            MR. BERNARD:   Yeah, how can you rely on a

         16          county record and deed of record and a map that goes

                     with it, how can you rely on that?  That's the

         17          point.  How can you rely on that?

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   Again, we can't deny that it

         18          exists.  Obviously that's not something that we can

                     change.  But the plan as created here, those

         19          neighbors would now be adjacent to a -- I think

                     referring to the neighbors on the south are the only

         20          ones, I believe, who appeared early on in this

                     process, now they are adjacent to almost a 3-acre

         21          parcel with one house rather than trying to squeeze

                     in 2 or 3 on that -- 2, because the other building

         22          lot would be excluded in the remaining area.  With

                     regard to the south side we set autopsy very

         23          large -- (interrupted)

                            MR. BERNARD:   That's if this planning board

         24          allowed more flag lots there.  You are presupposing

                     that would be approved.  And maybe it would, I don't

         25          know.
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          2                 MR. SULLIVAN:   That whole section of

                     Lafayette Avenue -- (interrupted)

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   Yes, I know, once you do it

                     you have to do some more.

          4                 MR. SULLIVAN:   I'm just pointing out the

                     character of that area.

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   We never change, do we?

                     Nothing evolves.  Listen, Mr. Sullivan, I don't mean

          6          to be trite.  You have to understand the major point

                     here is setting a precedent and to me what we are

          7          doing is -- to do what you are suggesting is we are

                     allowing one person some increased rights at the

          8          expense of some others.  That bothers me.  But

                     that's why we vote.

          9                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I guess we had planned

                     just to continue this under old business, we are not

         10          really going to move it too far from here.  We do

                     need a time extension; is that correct, until

         11          February or so?  Will you grant that?

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   Yes.

         12                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On behalf of your client.

                            MR. KLARL:   We closed at the November

         13          meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Give us something to hang

         14          our hat on.  That's all I'm asking for.  Give us

                     something that differentiates and supports what you

         15          are saying so we can therefore use that as a

                     justification to act the way you want us to act.

         16                 MR. KLINE:   Do we have anything in writing

                     from a neighbor?  I know this has been on a long

         17          time.  I said at the work session I had a

                     recollection that there was something.

         18                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Ken, did we receive any

                     letters from any neighbors on this application?

         19                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   In the beginning.

                            MR. KLINE:   It was just the oral comments at

         20          a prior meeting?

                            MR. KLARL:   Yes, the February meeting I saw

         21          at least 2 people spoke about that.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You are saying in terms

         22          of getting some history?

                            MR. KLINE:   I don't think anyone is going to

         23          know the history, I guess that's possible.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Or their take on it.

         24                 MR. KLINE:   Or what was their concern.  John

                     makes a valid point.  If the person moves there

         25          thinking they are moving next to the state park
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          2          preserve and then a house goes up.

                            MR. KLARL:   People said something along

          3          those lines that they always thought it was not a

                     building lot.

          4                 MR. KLINE:   I don't remember.  I vaguely

                     remember something like that.  Just so much time has

          5          passed.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Can you find that

          6          information, Mr. Sullivan?  Maybe you can resubmit

                     it?

          7                 MR. KLINE:   It's in our records.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Is it?

          8                 MR. KLARL:   February 6th meeting, 2007, 2

                     people spoke reciting not a building lot language

          9          that they were aware of.

                            MR. KLINE:   Was that the actual neighbor to

         10          the south?

                            MR. KLARL:   Todd, last names begins with a

         11          P, and Susan Lansbury.

                            MR. SULLIVAN:   They both stated they moved

         12          there subsequent to the '79 notation?

                            MR. KLARL:   I don't know if they said that.

         13          Both of them mentioned the notation.

                            MR. KLINE:   We will look at those.

         14                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I put the burden of proof

                     on you.

         15                 MR. KLARL:   There was actually a third

                     person.  Alissa, might have been Todd's wife.

         16                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   There's no more comments,

                     then I'll move to bring this back under old business

         17          for the next meeting.

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

         18                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         19                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         20          APPLICATION OF DEBRA GUIFFRE FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

                     APPROVAL FOR A 2-LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF A 1.92

         21          ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF

                     SCHOOL ROAD AT THE INTERSECTION OF BARRON DE HIRSCH

         22          ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                     "PROPOSED SUBDIVISION PREPARED FOR DEBRA GUIFFRE"

         23          PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST

                     REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 30, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB

         24          8-98).

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I don't know if you know

         25          the history of this application.  It was approved
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          2          some time ago.  There was some health department

                     issues.

          3                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Do it quickly, bring us

                     up to speed on that quickly.

          4                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   This was a preliminarily

                     approved subdivision.  There were health department

          5          issues that they needed to prove to the health

                     department that the soil was drainable.  It took a

          6          long time to do it.   I believe the health

                     department has now looked at it and they agree with

          7          it.  All of the approvals expired from your board so

                     it's a resubmission to your board, I think it's

          8          exactly the same way except there's a new drain on

                     there that was used to drain that area.  What we'd

          9          like to do is reassert preliminary approval, if

                     there's any comments you have, I think there are

         10          some issues with trees.  Lot 12 doesn't show all the

                     trees.  The other lot does, 12.1.  There's nothing

         11          happening on lot 12, it's an existing home.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I think we are going to

         12          do a site inspection, schedule a site inspection and

                     then take it from there.

         13                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   That's fine.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Ivan.

         14                 MR. KLINE:   I move we schedule a site

                     inspection and then bring this back under old

         15          business still.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  I don't know

         16          if we have a specific date for the inspection.

                     January 6th.  Second?

         17                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

         18          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         19                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Next application.  APPLICATION OF ROSENTHAL JCC FOR

         20          SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO

                     THE FACILITIES AT CAMP DISCOVERY INCLUDING THE

         21          RELOCATION OF THE EXISTING NATURE SHED, A NEW WOOD

                     PLATFORM AT THE ARTS AND CRAFTS BUILDING, RELOCATION

         22          OF EXISTING PLAY EQUIPMENT, A NEW MULTI-PURPOSE

                     SPORTS COURT, A NEW MULTI-PURPOSE PLAY FIELD, A NEW

         23          ARCHERY AREA AND A NEW ADVENTURE COURSE FOR PROPERTY

                     LOCATED ON A 19.7 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY AT 500

         24          YORKTOWN ROAD (ROUTE 129) AS SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET

                     OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE IMPROVEMENTS PREPARED FOR

         25          CAMP DISCOVERY" PREPARED BY JOSEPH RIINA, P.E.,
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          2          DATED NOVEMBER 28, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PBs 21-97, 26-99,

                     20-00).

          3                 MR. KIRKPATRICK:   I'm John Kirkpatrick,

                     representing the applicant, Rosenthal JCC.

          4          Rosenthal operates the property under a lease from

                     the owner of the property which is Westchester

          5          Jewish Community Service.  Ellie Aronowitz, the

                     executive director of Rosenthal JCC is here.  Sandy

          6          Haft will be operating the camp this summer.  Joe

                     Tramelli from Site Design Consultants who prepared

          7          the plan you have before you.  This is a piece of

                     property with a long history.  The camp was

          8          established in 1929.  I'm sure as everyone

                     remembers, it was the subject of some controversy

          9          and litigation.  Since that time the camp has made

                     friends with the neighbors.  We have prepared before

         10          the Zoning Board of Appeals to establish that the

                     amount of improvements that are proposed are not

         11          considered an expansion of a nonconforming use.

                     Mrs. Hill who lives up on the top who was one of the

         12          major litigants in the last unpleasantness actually

                     spoke in favor.  The camp has by the way in

         13          connection with this -- (interrupted)

                            MR. KLARL:   You received a decision order by

         14          the zoning board about those items on the property?

                            MR. KIRKPATRICK:   Yes.  The zoning board

         15          noted that we had indicated that the field at the

                     very top of the property at the south end up near

         16          Hill Road will not be used except as it is currently

                     for the septic field.  There are some abandon cabins

         17          at the bottom of the slope that will be removed.

                     Otherwise, what we are doing is we are adding

         18          facilities or improving facilities that are within

                     the central area of the property, that is to say

         19          within the defined boundaries of the existing use.

                     Let me ask Joe Tramelli if he could go through with

         20          you some of the details that we are talking about.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We are going to do a site

         21          inspection and then we are going to schedule a

                     public hearing.  If you would like, you can do this

         22          presentation in front of everybody that will be

                     comment rather than doing it twice.

         23                 MR. KIRKPATRICK:   That will be time.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Why take a little bit of

         24          time tonight if you are going to do it later anyway.

                            MR. KIRKPATRICK:   That's fine.  The time is

         25          getting late tonight.
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          2                 MS. TODD:   I'd like to make a motion that we

                     set a site inspection for January 6th and schedule a

          3          public hearing for the 8th, January 8th.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  Second?

          4                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

          5          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          6                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Moving onto correspondence.  LETTER DATED NOVEMBER

          7          12TH, 2007 FROM MICHAEL SHEBER REGARDING THE

                     PLANNING BOARD REQUEST THAT THE TOWN BOARD CONSIDER

          8          THE EXTENSION OF AMHERST ROAD AND ARMSTRONG STREET

                     FOR THE MILL COURT CROSSING SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT

          9          THE END OF MILL COURT.  John?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         10          receive and file.

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

         11                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  On the

                     question.  All in favor?

         12                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   All opposed?  Thank you.

         13          LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 13, 2007 FROM WILLIAM ZUTT,

                     ESQ., REQUESTING THE FIRST, ONE-YEAR TIME EXTENSION

         14          OF SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL

                     PERMIT FOR AN EXISTING DENTAL OFFICE FOR DR. ALAN

         15          PORITZKY LOCATED ON 2004 CROMPOND ROAD.  We have a

                     resolution numbered 64-07 which I'll move to adopt.

         16          Second?

                            MS. TODD:   Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         18                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   All opposed?  Passed.

         19          LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 27, 2007 FROM ELIZABETH

                     MANNING REQUESTING APPROVAL OF NEW SIGNAGE AT

         20          SHOPRITE LOCATED AT 2094 EAST MAIN STREET.  Ivan?

                            MR. KLINE:   I move that we approve this

         21          subject to the zoning board and architectural review

                     approval.

         22                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         23                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         24                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   All opposed?  Thank you.

         25          LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 30, 2007 FROM JOSEPH C. RIINA,
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          2          P.E., REQUESTING A PRELIMINARY DISCUSSION WITH THE

                     PLANNING BOARD REGARDING THE FUTURE SITE OF THE

          3          OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL 14-14B TRAINING CENTER AND

                     A DISCUSSION OF TREES LOCATED AT THE FORMER KEON

          4          CENTER PROPERTY AT 245 ALBANY POST ROAD (SEE PRIOR

                     PB 29-94).  Anyone here to speak for that case?  No

          5          one is responding.  You want to give us a

                     description of what is involved here?

          6                 MR. CERMELE:   I'm Joe Cermele from Site

                     Design Consultants.  I'm here on behalf of the Local

          7          14B Operating Engineers.  What you have before you

                     is a proposed site development that will be working

          8          in conjunction with the MTA in a land swap.  The

                     Local 14 currently operates on the property to the

          9          immediate north of the site.  What they are looking

                     to do is move their facility to the south to what is

         10          known as the Keon property and the MTA will develop

                     the current Local 14 property for additional parking

         11          for the Croton Train Station.  I guess just a quick

                     overview of the site and how it would be operated,

         12          the Local 14 training facility would consist of a

                     main building what you see in the central or

         13          northern portion of the site.  The front part of

                     that building will be a one-story structure housing

         14          office space and classrooms for the trainees.  The

                     rear portion of that building would be essentially a

         15          2-story open structure for maintenance facilities

                     for the heavy equipment.  It would serve as a

         16          maintenance area garage for the operating engineers

                     to be trained in the mechanics of the equipment, the

         17          maintenance of the equipment and perform any

                     necessary repairs.  There is parking and access off

         18          of Trinity Avenue to the north.  That would be the

                     main access point to the building with the parking

         19          shown.  From there to the south and the east of the

                     building are several working areas and these would

         20          essentially be -- most of them are grassed areas, I

                     have them here colored in green.  They would be

         21          grassed areas and what they would be used for is

                     training of the engineers as far as maneuverability

         22          and operation of the heavy construction equipment,

                     bulldozers, backhoes, cranes.  To the south of that

         23          access road that cuts through the property, you will

                     see 5 pads there.  There are 5 crane pads for

         24          training in the operation of cranes and I believe

                     also a derrick.  That long narrow strip to the right

         25          of that, east of that area there would be used for
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          2          training in trenching operations.  On a typical

                     day -- I don't have the rep here, the training

          3          director from Local 14, but on a typical day the

                     trainer, trainee would take a backhoe to that

          4          particular area, excavate a trench or whatever it

                     might be for that day, at the end of that day that

          5          trench would be backfilled and the area stabilized

                     in preparation of the same operation the following

          6          day.  To the west of the building, going back to the

                     building for a minute, behind that building we are

          7          proposing a fairly level area.  Again, all of the

                     machines at the end of the day with the exception of

          8          the cranes would be moved to this general area and

                     parked there overnight.  The area west of that,

          9          there would be a retaining wall between those 2

                     areas and that lower portion would be used for a

         10          training in forklift operations and fork truck

                     operations.

         11                 MR. KLINE:   When you are saying west, isn't

                     it north going street up?

         12                 MR. CERMELE:   I'm sorry, east, right.  The

                     access road that you see cutting across the site is

         13          almost exactly where there's an existing road is

                     now.  We are looking to re-grade it and make it more

         14          manageable.  There are some areas that are fairly

                     steep in that central portion.  If there were areas

         15          that were steeper than 10 percent we would look to

                     pave those smaller areas just for a maintenance

         16          standpoint.  That's generally what we are looking to

                     do on this site.  The reason we are here, we are

         17          still early on in the design and development stages

                     and we need to do some additional surveying in the

         18          field.  Recently the town's wetland consultant went

                     out and flagged the wetlands on the property.  We

         19          need to locate those flags and add them to the

                     survey map.  Additionally we need to survey the

         20          trees and per code it would require us to go out and

                     survey the trees with a diameter of 4 inches or

         21          greater.  We are here asking for a waiver in that

                     being that because of the nature of the operation of

         22          this facility all of the work areas would need to be

                     cleared and free of any kind of obstructions for the

         23          safe operation of any of the heavy equipment that

                     the trainees would be operating.  Rather than locate

         24          all of the trees on the interior work areas that

                     would be coming down, we would like to request that

         25          we mark, tag and survey all the trees in a -- within
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          2          a 20-foot buffer around that perimeter of a size 8

                     inches or greater.

          3                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   That's your purpose

                     tonight in terms of bringing this to us?

          4                 MR. CERMELE:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Can we act on something

          5          like this?  Obviously it's a very large project.

                            MR. VERGANO:   This is just a pre-application

          6          just to familiarize the board with the scope of the

                     project.  When I met with the applicant, the very

          7          steep sloped areas that are outlined with the dotted

                     line, I guess, would remain undisturbed, is that

          8          still the intent?

                            MR. CERMELE:   Right.

          9                 MR. VERGANO:   Those are heavily treed areas.

                     The board has waived the 4-inch requirement in the

         10          past.  Many times that comes after a site

                     inspection.  It's really up to the board.

         11                 MR. KLINE:   Are you saying you want this so

                     you can depict what -- the area which you want to

         12          cut everything down, it would be easier to visualize

                     on a site inspection?

         13                 MR. CERMELE:   We could, if you like, we

                     could stake, limit -- it wouldn't be exact, we can

         14          stake a rough limit of disturbance and you can see

                     everything inside that envelope that would be

         15          cleared and on the survey, on our survey we could

                     locate each of the trees.  We are requesting a

         16          20-foot buffer around that limit of disturbance.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Your intent is to make the

         17          application.  The board wouldn't go out unless there

                     was an application on file.

         18                 MR. CEREMELE:   Sorry?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Is your intent to make a

         19          application, formal application as soon as possible?

                            MR. CERMELE:   Yes.

         20                 MR. VERGANO:   The board wouldn't go out for

                     a site inspection unless there was an application.

         21                 MS. TODD:   This is a land swap.  This is

                     land that Metro-North owns, that you are being

         22          switched to?

                            MR. CERMELE:   They are purchasing the Keon

         23          property from another party with the intent that MTA

                     would take Local 14's property.

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   And also the town property

                     which is right next to the Local 14 property.  The

         25          town is involved in this also.
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          2                 MS. TODD:   I just don't understand why we

                     have a construction training site right in the

          3          center of -- right on the way to the train station.

                            MR. CERMELE:   This is also -- (interrupted)

          4                 MS. TODD:   It just doesn't seem very

                     settling.

          5                 MR. CERMELE:   The sister local currently

                     operates a training facility immediately south of

          6          this property.

                            MS. TODD:   With the monster trucks and

          7          stuff?

                            MR. CERMELE:   Yes.

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   And cranes, haven't you seen

                     those cranes?

          9                 MS. TODD:   I've never seen training or

                     digging or trenching going on.

         10                 MR. BERNARD:   It goes on all the time

                            MS. TODD:   I need a site visit.

         11                 MR. CERMELE:   Once the heavy equipment is

                     brought to the site, it typically stays there unless

         12          for some reason there's a new piece of heavy

                     equipment that comes out that they would like to

         13          train someone on.  For the most part the equipment

                     comes to the site and stays on site.  It's

         14          maintained on site.  There's no need to have all

                     this heavy construction equipment in and out of the

         15          site.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   The consensus is we will

         16          need an application from you and then we will make a

                     site visit and give us the markings that you can and

         17          we will then make the appropriate decision.  That's

                     the plan.  We don't have to really -- do we have to

         18          do anything with this in terms of motion?

                            MR. KLARL:   Just the preliminary discussion.

         19                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Next item.  LETTER DATED

                     NOVEMBER 26, 2007 FROM STEVEN COLEMAN AND A LETTER

         20          DATED NOVEMBER 16, 2007 FROM MICHAEL KLEMENS

                     REGARDING THE VALERIA BOX TURTLE RELOCATION AND

         21          FOWLER'S TOAD PITFALL STUDY AND OTHER ISSUES.  John?

                            MR. KLARL:   We will receive and file a

         22          letter and talk about the architectural.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         23          receive and file.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  Is that

         24          correct?

                            MR. KLARL:   Yes, as to the letter, yes.

         25                 MR. KLINE:   Second.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   MEMO DATED OCTOBER 26,

                     2007 FROM THE ARCHITECTURAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

          3          REGARDING THE TRIM COLOR FOR THE PROPOSED BUILDINGS

                     AT VALERIA.  I guess we will do these together and

          4          then we have some architectural plans we have to

                     look at.

          5                 MR. ZUTT:   I can give you a little bit of

                     background on that.  One of your conditions on final

          6          was that the trim color and the fascia color of the

                     buildings be subject to approval by the

          7          Architectural Review Committee and a number schemes

                     were reviewed.  With me tonight is Mr. Mark

          8          Eickelbeck who represented the developer in

                     conjunction with these various reviews and most

          9          recently a plan was submitted which drew the support

                     of the ARC.  There was a description of the plan in

         10          a letter of August 27 on which you all were copied.

                     ARC issued a formal approval.  A follow-up letter

         11          was received from a neighbor.  ARC reinforced its

                     approval and the plans what you see before you are

         12          those that earned ARC's endorsement.

                            MS. TODD:   Did the ARC know that we had made

         13          this condition that the trim color be earth tone?

                            MR. ZUTT:   The ARC, I assume, was provided a

         14          copy of the resolution.  They would know by virtue

                     of a resolution.  The fact that a portion of the

         15          trim was left white was specifically eluded to by

                     them in their most recent correspondence back.

         16                 MS. TODD:   So I would interpret that as

                     being they felt so strongly that it should be white

         17          that they felt that was more important than what we

                     had recommended, whatever the condition was.

         18                 MR. ZUTT:   There appears to have been a very

                     small little disconnect between your original

         19          expression of opinion and what the ARC found to be

                     attractive in their view.  We tried to accommodate

         20          their position which is what we were told to do.

                     That's what we have done.  It's probably worth

         21          pointing out that the windows themselves where white

                     and consequently it would be senseless to make the

         22          window trim anything other than white.  The

                     principal concern seemed to be the garage doors

         23          colors which have now been changed to a form of gray

                     which seemed to placate -- be more than acceptable

         24          to the ARC.

                            MR. KLARL:   Most of our comment was about

         25          garage doors.
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          2                 MR. ZUTT:   That seemed to be the principal

                     concern and we eliminated that problem.  I think we

          3          are here to request your endorsement of the ARC's

                     endorsement.

          4                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We asked for ARC's.

                            MS. TODD:   That was part of my condition

          5          too.

                            MR. ZUTT:   Yes, it was.

          6                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   They have spoken.

                            MR. KLARL:   We will do a motion.

          7                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We will do a motion on

                     both of these items, Steve Coleman letter.

          8                 MS. NELSON:   Your Honor, a point of legal

                     order.

          9                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   This is not a public

                     hearing.

         10                 MS. NELSON:   Point of legal order.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Briefly state it.

         11                 MR. ZUTT:   Mr. Chairman, I would just

                     request that you strictly abide by this individual's

         12          request for a point of legal order and not let her

                     presentation stray beyond that.  Thank you.

         13                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  I will.

                            MS. NELSON:   Thank you, your Honor.  As you

         14          know, you have a letter before you dated November

                     28th that I sent to you in response to the memo that

         15          came from the Architectural Review Council.  I do

                     not know, and the question which was asked by member

         16          Susan Todd, as to whether the Architectural Review

                     Council had actually been provided with a copy of

         17          your resolution dated May 1st, 2007.  As you know,

                     the issue of the trim color on the townhouses was a

         18          matter that was discussed by the board and which was

                     made a condition at the end that it would be of

         19          earth tone color as well as the doors.  I do not

                     believe, and I think legal counsel needs to review

         20          this and come back to you next month before you take

                     any action, that you have the power to in any kind

         21          of way in effect to amend that resolution without

                     going back and going through the process of formal

         22          amendment of that resolution.  The Architectural

                     Review Counsel is only reportable to you.  If you

         23          will review the town code, you will find it has

                     extremely limited powers.  It is not an

         24          Architectural Review Board.  It is rather merely an

                     advisory board.  The powers of Architectural Review

         25          are completely in your hands as the planning board.
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          2          The powers of the Architectural Review Counsel to

                     deal with issues of color and such are rather by

          3          tradition there's absolutely no statutory basis for

                     them having any control on that matter --

          4          (interrupted)

                            MR. KLARL:  We are an advisory board.

          5                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  We gave you

                     the opportunity to state your order.

          6                 MS. NELSON:   You do not have the power to --

                     (interrupted)

          7          This is not a public hearing.  You don't have to

                     argue --

          8                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:    You don't have to argue

                     this at this point because this is not a public

          9          hearing.

                            MS. NELSON:   I realize it's not, but you

         10          would be acting in contravention of state law if you

                     were to go ahead and allow something which is part

         11          of your condition.  You have to go through the

                     formal process of -- (interrupted)

         12                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You stated that already.

                            MS. NELSON:   -- amending a resolution if you

         13          are going to change this.  Also, no notice of this

                     matter -- (interrupted)

         14                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.

                            MS. NELSON:   -- has been given to the

         15          residents of Valeria who felt very, very strongly,

                     almost to a T, about the issue of earth tone color

         16          on the trim.  You should definitely keep that in

                     mind.  There were many other issues that --

         17          (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Ma'am, thank you.

         18                 MS. NELSON:   They have all agreed on this

                     issue.

         19                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We have heard your

                     comments.  Thank you.

         20                 MS. TODD:   Did it say in our resolution

                     subject to architectural review?

         21                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I believe it did.

                            MS. NELSON:   It did not say that.

         22                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Ma'am, please do not

                     respond to these questions.  These are board

         23          questions to our staff.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   It's condition 17 of

         24          resolution 27-07 adopted on May 1st, 2007.  It

                     reads, "Indicated on the building architectural

         25          drawings, additional stone to the elevations visible
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          2          from the entrance road, and the use of earth tone

                     color trim and garage doors on buildings to the

          3          satisfaction of Architectural Advisory Council."  We

                     can certainly contact the Architectural Advisory

          4          Council for a further clarification as to whether or

                     not they were aware that this should have been earth

          5          tone color trim.  Their memo which, I think, you all

                     have a copy of, I can read that for you also, it's a

          6          short memo is dated to myself, October 26th, 2007

                     from Mr. Klemens.  "Several weeks ago we received

          7          color rendered elevations depicting the proposed

                     colors for this project.  A copy of part of one of

          8          the rendered elevations attached for reference.  It

                     was noted that the color of the garage doors has

          9          been changed from white to warm gray clay color and

                     that the trim color remains white.  We believe that

         10          the clay color for the garage doors is an

                     improvement over the originally proposed white doors

         11          and that the trim color should remain white as

                     proposed."  That's the extent of their memo.

         12                 MR. ZUTT:   I would add to that, Mr.

                     Chairman, evidently an e-mail was sent following

         13          that memo just read by Ken by the just departed

                     speaker to the either of the ARC or Mr. Klemens.  We

         14          haven't seen that e-mail.  The responsive e-mail

                     directed to Mr. Verschoor by Mr. Klemens reads as

         15          follows.  "I just opened an e-mail from Miss Nelson,

                     concerning the trim color for the proposed new

         16          buildings at Valeria.  It was the opinion of the 4

                     architects on this committee that the trim should be

         17          remain white.  Art"  I'd be happy to make copies for

                     you.

         18                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   ARC was aware of the

                     recommendation?

         19                 MR. ZUTT:   Yes, sir.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Even though they were

         20          aware of it they made a decision to recommend the

                     white?

         21                 MR. ZUTT:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Everyone comfortable with

         22          that?  I think that fulfills the intent.

                            MR. BERNARD:   I'm comfortable I understand

         23          what happened, I'm not comfortable with white.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's your decision.

         24                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We ceded that to --

                     (interrupted)

         25                 MR. KLINE:   I'm not sure we did.  The way I
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          2          read that, it seems to read that it has to be some

                     form of earth tone color trim that is to the

          3          satisfaction of the Architectural Advisory Council.

                     I don't read that to mean that they would have the

          4          discretion to just dictate a complete change to the

                     color.

          5                 MR. KLARL:   They were supposed to give us an

                     advisory opinion.

          6                 MR. ZUTT:   If I may follow-up on the "point

                     of legal order."  It really isn't within the power

          7          of a board to unilaterally change a condition

                     previously imposed.  It is certainly within your

          8          power, when requested by an applicant, to change a

                     condition.  We are not requesting a change in that

          9          condition and we believe the condition pretty much

                     speaks for itself.  I wonder if you give Mr.

         10          Eickelbeck an opportunity to elaborate just a little

                     bit on the evolution on the ARC's opinion, if that

         11          would be okay, Mr. Chairman?  He was the one that

                     dealt directly with the ARC.

         12                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   He's not a member of the

                     ARC.

         13                 MR. ZUTT:   No, he's not.  He's employed by

                     the owner.

         14                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I understand that.  I

                     think what we are struggling with is what was their

         15          mission based on the decision that we reached and

                     the recommendation we reached, and did they fulfill

         16          that?  I think that's our question.  His

                     recommendation is clearly going to probably say

         17          white looks better than the earth tone.

                            MR. ZUTT:   I'm not calling on Mr. Eickelbeck

         18          to make a recommendation.  That's not his job, I

                     understand.  The genesis of the opinion that you are

         19          receiving from the ARC, he was directly involved

                     with that.

         20                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   If you can do it very

                     quickly and I'd appreciate it if you keep it brief.

         21                 MR. EICKELBECK:   Mark Eickelbeck for the

                     applicant.  We did make several changes to trim

         22          colors.  Some of the trim did change from what was

                     originally white to an earth tone, either to match

         23          the siding color or to match the new garage doors.

                     We did extensive research.  If you all seen the

         24          letter dated August 27th, it gives a lot of genesis,

                     I won't read this whole thing back to the board,

         25          that explains a lot of the changes that were made.
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          2          We made changes to the siding colors.  We made

                     changes to the stone from what was originally

          3          presented and approved by the ARC and we made

                     changes to the garage doors, the garage door trim,

          4          the trim in the panels of the bay windows, all of

                     which were the mass portions that were white.

          5          Regardless of the trim, as Bill had pointed out, the

                     windows themselves were still to remain white, the

          6          gutters were going to be white.  There are columns

                     and other elements that would still be white

          7          element.  The only potential trim that could be

                     changed would be corner boards, fascia boards and

          8          window surrounds.  When we explored all of the

                     various materials that were available and adhering

          9          to what we were trying to build to agree building

                     standards and energy conservation code, the ultimate

         10          materials that were available did not come in colors

                     other than white.  Without introducing paint and

         11          maintenance issues and essentially nongreen building

                     techniques.  To the extent we were able to, we tried

         12          to comply with eliminating anything white and we did

                     where it was practical and most obvious and most of

         13          an impact, meaning the garage doors, the large

                     panels on the trim of the bay windows and the

         14          surrounds around the garage doors.

                            MR. BERNARD:   You're saying that the fascia

         15          boards on the gable peaks, those gable ends has to

                     be white?  There's no other material available that

         16          is green, available?

                            MR. EICKELBECK:   Not pre-colored.  Not that

         17          we were able to find that is pre-colored without

                     introducing painting or maintenance issues.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:   That fascia is all part of a

                     Hardi plank?

         19                 MR. EICKELBECK:   No.  The Hardi panel does

                     make a panel trim material that -- actually the

         20          Hardy reps themselves dissuade you from using.  It

                     comes in limited lengths and they have had extensive

         21          problems with that and that was something we

                     discussed with the ARC specifically, and he's had

         22          his own personal experiences, Art Clements had, in

                     spec-ing it and having it ripped off of buildings

         23          because of problems they have had.  We are looking

                     to avoid that and use quality materials.

         24                 MR. BERNARD:   What is that fascia made of?

                            MR. EICKELBECK:   It's a PVC.  It does

         25          unfortunately not come in color.  If it did, I would
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          2          have no problem trying to use it.  We have done

                     months of research after the resolution before the

          3          submission to the ARC trying to find viable

                     alternatives.  From an aesthetic perspective

          4          obviously everyone has their own personal opinions.

                     Our architect as well as the architects on the ARC

          5          feel that it isn't keeping with the architecture

                     here.  There's white at Valeria and I'm not going to

          6          expand upon that.

                            MR. BERNARD:   The siding on the building

          7          consists of what material?

                            MR. EICKELBECK:   It would be a cement board

          8          siding.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Cementitous material such as

          9          Hardi plank?

                            MR. EICKELBECK:   Yes.

         10                 MR. BERNARD:   And that comes in color?

                            MR. EICKELBECK:   Correct.

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   And there is no problems with

                     that?

         12                 MR. EICKELBECK:   Correct.

                            MR. BERNARD:   But they don't make a fascia

         13          board?

                            MR. EICKELBECK:   They make a trim board that

         14          has problems, yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:   What would the problems be, if

         15          it's the same materials that you are going to put

                     all over the side of the building?

         16                 MR. EICKELBECK:   They have expansion issues,

                     contraction issues.

         17                 MR. BERNARD:   Wouldn't those be the same as

                     the planks on the side of the building?

         18                 MR. EICKELBECK:   It hasn't been, no.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Why wouldn't that be?

         19                 MR. NEMETH:   My name is John Nemeth, I'm

                     project manager.  The material is actually thicker,

         20          it comes in 8-foot sections.  The Hardi
                     representatives themselves will not, do not sell it

         21          because it has such warranty issues with it.  Art

                     Clements has had several projects that they tore it

         22          off of because of swelling, expansion, contraction

                     and in good building practices you don't build

         23          something knowing you have problems.

                            MR. BERNARD:   How can you put their material

         24          all over the side of your building?

                            MR. NEMETH:   It's different thickness.  It

         25          has different properties.  You are talking about a
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          2          material that is this thick compared to a material

                     this thick.

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   It's a cementitous material.

                     What swelling could occur?

          4                 MR. NEMETH:   In cement, water.  Water

                     infiltration.

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   Water does not make cement

                     swell.

          6                 MR. NEMETH:   Absolutely it does.

                            MR. BERNARD:   It absolutely does not.

          7                 MR. NEMETH:   Absolutely does.

                            MR. BERNARD:   You can say it a hundred more

          8          times.

                            MR. NEMETH:   Absolutely does.  It's one of

          9          their issues.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Maybe hardi planks swell, but

         10          cement does not swell.  What else is in there that

                     makes it swell?

         11                 MR. NEMETH:   Fiber.

                            MR. BERNARD:   It's cementitous material, but

         12          it's mixed with wood fibers and other things much as

                     trex building materials which is a mixture of wood

         13          fiber and other stuff and plastic?

                            MR. NEMETH:   Cellulose, not so much wood.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   Well cellulose is wood.  So

                     you can use it on the side of the building, but you

         15          can't use it on a fascia because it's a different

                     thickness?

         16                 MR. NEMETH:   Different thickness, right from

                     their representatives.

         17                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You are saying there's no

                     alternative but white?

         18                 MR. NEMETH:   We can't find a product.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Because of what you were

         19          indicating.

                            MR. NEMETH:   Right.

         20                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Art Clements has been

                     involved in that?

         21                 MR. NEMETH:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I guess we have an option

         22          here of double checking with Art to see if he's

                     totally on board with that.

         23                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   We can ask Art Clements.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   This is not going to

         24          delay the project?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   We can ask him to attend the

         25          next meeting.
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          2                 MR. ZUTT:   It is one of many conditions we

                     do have to fulfill and we thought we thought we had

          3          fulfilled.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   There's enough

          4          disagreement here.  It's one of many issues.

                            MR. KLINE:   What do we do, do we amend the

          5          condition just through a vote at the next meeting if

                     that's what the board wants to do?

          6                 MR. KLARL:   You can.  Typically what you do

                     when you have a condition that we want to amend, we

          7          will do a short resolution so we can track it.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   I think we should be prepared

          8          to amend if so we need to find out what the steps

                     are, exactly how we do it and if we don't get -- if

          9          we can't get the kind of product that they can use,

                     that is earth tone, and it just can't be done then

         10          we have to amend it.  We will accept whatever the

                     rendition is.  You can do what you can do.  You

         11          can't do what you can't.  If they don't make it we

                     can't do it.

         12                 MR. ZUTT:   Can I speak to the question of

                     amending.  You are opening the door to another

         13          potential litigation and that's not anything that

                     anybody wants to do.  We want to be as accommodating

         14          and compliant as we can possibly be.  Before you

                     begin thinking about changing the resolution, can we

         15          at least go through the process that's been

                     described, refer this back to Mr. Clements, verify

         16          some of the things we have said and representation

                     made.  If you find them to be true and are willing

         17          to accept what we have shown here, there will be no

                     need to amend the resolution.

         18                 MR. KLINE:   Haven't we boxed ourselves in?

                     We worded this in a way that how would the condition

         19          be -- let's say you are absolutely right, and I have

                     no idea frankly.  Let's say you are.  We seem to

         20          have worded a resolution that you would not be in

                     compliance with because you would no longer be, I

         21          guess the word exclusively is not in there, you can

                     say we still have earth tone color trim, but we also

         22          have some other color trim.  Isn't it opening up to

                     an argument that you are now in violation of a

         23          condition?

                            MR. ZUTT:   I don't think so, not

         24          necessarily.  Between the 2 possibilities, I think

                     the more desirable and from a legal standpoint more

         25          defensible one is to accept the ARC's endorsement as
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          2          being in fundamental compliance as opposed to

                     changing the condition and getting into debates what

          3          is and is not an earth tone and what the intent of

                     the resolution was.

          4                 MR. KLARL:   The focus of the board was to go

                     back to talk to Mr. Clements to see if we satisfied

          5          the condition.

                            MR. ZUTT:   Exactly.  And that's what I am

          6          suggesting rather than getting involved in

                     resolution amendments.

          7                 MS. TAYLOR:   I think what I said prior to

                     being prepared to amend is go back and check with

          8          Art and the board and the committee and if, in fact,

                     we can't do any better and we want to avoid what has

          9          become almost exasperatedly tit for tat, tit for

                     tat, tit for tat, let's just amend it and move on.

         10          It really is taking up and awful lot of time.  This

                     board has 3 and 4-page legal size agendas every

         11          month.  Valeria we have visited, we have passed it,

                     we have allowed them to move on.  I don't really

         12          think this board needs to be drawn repeatedly into

                     these things with Valeria.  Let's move on.

         13                 MR. ZUTT:   I couldn't agree more with you,

                     Miss Taylor.

         14                 MR. KLINE:   Bring this back at the next

                     meeting.

         15                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Let's do that.

                            MR. KLINE:   And ask John in the interim to

         16          figure out assume the board is satisfied it should

                     be white.

         17                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   In the mean time, we will

                     get Art to attend the next meeting and give us his

         18          take on it.  So we need a motion from John.  Is that

                     where we were?

         19                 MS. TODD:   Yes.

                            MR. KLARL:   To refer this back.

         20                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We got a letter to

                     receive and file.

         21                 MR. KLARL:   You did the receive and file

                     already?

         22                 MR. BERNARD:   I move we receive and file.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   But we have to bring it back.

         23                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Bring this back under old

                     business or what at the next meeting, old business?

         24                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Right.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   So moved.

         25                 MR. BERNARD:   And bring it back under old
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          2          business at our next meeting.

                            MS. NELSON:   Your Honor -- (interrupted)

          3                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   No, please.  We are --

                     I'm not going to allow it.  We are not going to

          4          allow any further discussion.  Can I have a vote on

                     this?  On the question.

          5                 MR. KLINE:   I second John's motion.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Second.  We are not

          6          entertaining any further comment on this, ma'am.

                            MS. NELSON:   (Unintelligible conversation)

          7                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Ma'am, we are not

                     entertaining -- please turn the tapes off.  We are

          8          not entertaining any further comments on this,

                     ma'am.  Ma'am, you are out of order.

          9          

                                  (OFF THE RECORD DISCUSSION)

         10          

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We have a second.  I

         11          think we voted on the question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         12                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  LETTER DATED

                     NOVEMBER 29, 2007 FROM ROBERT CARDUCCI REGARDING THE

         13          PLACEMENT OF THE PROPOSED HOUSE PURSUANT TO THE

                     PLANNING BOARD'S APPROVAL OF HIS SUBDIVISION LOCATED

         14          ON MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD.  Ivan?

                            MR. KLINE:   We discussed a recommendation.

         15          We want to send this to the ZBA to see if they will

                     consider a yard variance or set back variance.

         16                 MR. VERGANO:   Let's hear from the applicant.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   You can speak.

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   Just to summarize, the

                     approving resolution did have a condition which

         18          stated that the house needed to be slid forward to

                     my approval.  If you recall, there were some

         19          comments from one neighbor and I think the board had

                     a feeling of the house relative to the other houses

         20          on Mountain View.  After speaking with the owner, he

                     feels it's onerous because he can't get the type of

         21          house he's looking to build in the relatively narrow

                     portion from the front of the property.

         22                 MR. CARDUCCI:   There is a letter from the

                     neighbor to the left over here that she did not want

         23          the house moved up at all.  I did some research with

                     Mr. Mastromonaco.  I did the research for the

         24          subdivision.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Which neighbor was that?

         25                 MR. CARDUCCI:   That's the neighbor down here
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          2          to the left, wrote a letter in to the town which is

                     on record stating she did not want the house moved

          3          up because it would be too close to her house over

                     here.  Second of all, the building box is narrowed

          4          by about 64 feet.

                            MR. VERGANO:   I think the available space

          5          for the house was 67 feet and the house you wanted

                     to build was 78 feet; is that correct?

          6                 MR. CARDUCCI:   Correct.  It was 76 feet was

                     one of the houses I was looking to build.  The

          7          property obviously opens up back here on the lot.

                     If we move the house up there's nowhere near enough

          8          room to build any decent size house on the lot, to

                     get any kind of money, one to sell it, and 2, to

          9          make it look uniform.  The board had also made a

                     remark that they wanted it in line with my house

         10          which is right here and the neighbor's house because

                     they said every house on the street was in line

         11          which is not true.  This house is all the way back

                     here across the street which is not in line with all

         12          the other ones on the street.  I'm asking that it be

                     built on the spot it was proposed on the plan which

         13          gives it more than enough room away from my neighbor

                     which does not want it moved up, more than enough

         14          room away from my house so I don't have to look out

                     my French doors at the side of a house, and more

         15          than enough room from the existing house in the back

                     of the property.

         16                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I guess I'm confused as

                     to how this issue came up.

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   It came up because the intent

                     of the resolution was to move it forward and the

         18          applicant has explained he doesn't want to move it

                     forward.

         19                 MR. CARDUCCI:   They want me to move the

                     house forward.

         20                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   That is our resolution?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Yes, approving resolution.  If

         21          the board is okay with changing that resolution --

                     (interrupted)

         22                 MS. TODD:   As I remember part of it was

                     drainage consideration for the house in the back.

         23                 MR. VERGANO:   I think the neighbor in the

                     rear was concerned about drainage and just the

         24          visual impact of the house.  That was expressed

                     during the public hearings.  If I recall correctly,

         25          there might have been a preference on the part of
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          2          one or 2 board members about keeping the house more

                     in line.  As the applicant is saying here,

          3          apparently the neighbors, he being one of the

                     neighbors, doesn't want to see that.

          4                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   One of the neighbors is

                     not in favor of doing what we recommended.

          5                 MR. CARDUCCI:   Right.  This neighbor down

                     here does not want it moved up even in line with my

          6          house and her house.  There is a letter that is on

                     record.

          7                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Do we have that letter?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   I'll have to look for it.

          8                 MR. VERGANO:   I have to check the files.  I

                     believe we have a letter from the neighbor in the

          9          rear requesting the house be moved up.

                            MR. KLINE:   The neighbor in the rear

         10          definitely wanted it pushed up because the neighbor

                     in the rear was the one concerned about the runoff.

         11          My recollection we ended up after the site

                     inspection was satisfied that the water was running

         12          diagonally and not going to cause the problem.  We

                     had that whole discussion about whether to push it

         13          up a little.  What if we bring this back next month

                     and you guys pull from the record whatever the

         14          relevant depictions here that might help us --

                     (interrupted)

         15                 MR. CARDUCCI:   Excuse me, here is my

                     situation.  I do have a couple that is interested in

         16          buying the lot.  They are not going to buy the lot

                     unless they know where the placement of the house

         17          is.  I'd hate to lose a sale on a building lot at

                     this in the economy and the way the real state is

         18          selling.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We are not talking a lot

         19          of time.  The next meeting is January 8th.  The

                     holidays are in the middle of everything.

         20                 MR. CARDUCCI:   I understand, but it just

                     pushes me out another month.

         21                 MR. BERNARD:   How did we get to the house

                     moving up in line with the other houses anyway?

         22                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   It was a condition.

                            MR. BERNARD:   It was made a condition.  If

         23          memory serves, the suggestion was made by technical

                     services because I thought it was just kind of a

         24          more standard way.  Ed, you will have to correct me

                     if I'm wrong.

         25                 MR. VERGANO:   I'd have to check the records.
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          2                 MR. BERNARD:   I don't remember -- I thought

                     it originated from one of the board members.

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   What I was wondering is if

                     this was maybe best left to Technical Services to

          4          sort out.  It doesn't matter to me.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I don't have a problem

          5          with that either.

                            MR. VERGANO:   If you are saying the board

          6          has no preference where the house is located, it can

                     be located -- (interrupted)

          7                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   If Technical Services

                     feels that the location is appropriate and is not

          8          going to cause any -- clearly it's in favor of one

                     neighbor and against the other, but not cause any

          9          further erosion or drainage problems.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Drainage, that was the reason

         10          for discussing this at all.  You need to revisit

                     that.

         11                 MR. CARDUCCI:   The drainage was settled.

                     Wasn't that in the subdivision, that they decided --

         12          (interrupted)

                            MS. TAYLOR:   If you think there will be no

         13          serious problem, then render the decision based on

                     the drainage and not just because somebody doesn't

         14          want to do it.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Is that acceptable?

         15                 MR. KLINE:   The motion would be that we are

                     going to not require the pushing up of the house,

         16          but instead allow the home to be cited to the

                     satisfaction of director of -- (interrupted)

         17                 MR. KLARL:   As long as it meets all the

                     setbacks.

         18                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Specifically that he

                     reviews the drainage issues that were brought up.

         19                 MR. KLARL:   Can D.O.T.S. agree to the

                     placement of the home as long as it meets the

         20          setback of the zoning?

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Yes.

         21                 MS. TODD:   Yes.

                            MR. VERGANO:   I don't believe the owner is

         22          asking for any variance on the setbacks at all.

                            MR. KLARL:   D.O.T.S. has discretion of the

         23          placement of this house as long as it's within the

                     setbacks mandated by the zone.

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   As long as the board is

                     comfortable with that.  The board didn't impose the

         25          condition.  If the board is saying that you don't
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          2          care about the location of the house, it's really

                     not a relevant issue, then that's fine.

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   In this situation I think what

                     we are saying is it's not a relevant issue.

          4                 MR. VERGANO:   Relevant issue to the board.

                            MR. BERNARD:   One of the reasons this one

          5          was proposed to be moved up, one of the neighbors

                     behind, as John Klarl reminds me, was he was

          6          concerned about drainage issues which we think were

                     subsequently resolved.  If you find that the

          7          drainage issues are resolved and they don't affect

                     the neighbor to the rear and therefore it's not

          8          necessary to move the house up from the drainage

                     issue, then I think in this instance you can decide

          9          as to whether the house needs to be moved up or not.

                            MR. KLARL:   The neighbor had his own P.E.,

         10          Mr. Delano, who was coming to the meetings.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Suppose we find in

         11          correspondence something from the neighbor about the

                     visual impact of the location of the house, how

         12          would I deal with that?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Rear neighbor?

         13                 MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:   He's down below grade.

         14                 MR. CARDUCCI:   He's the farthest away.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Suppose there might a visual

         15          impact for him.

                            MR. CARDUCCI:   I can show you.

         16                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   It sounds like Ed is

                     reluctant to take that on.  Am I reading between the

         17          lines?  If it is, then we are going to have to bring

                     it back here based on your recommendation for the

         18          next meeting and bring it back here.

                            MR. VERGANO:   I'd have to research the file.

         19          I don't remember how it evolved.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Let's bring it back.

         20                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   I don't think we are

                     going to lose a lot of time here.

         21                 MR. KLARL:    Have the board research it for

                     January 8th.

         22                 MR. CARDUCCI:   If the board researches the

                     drainage and the drainage is fine, Mr. Vergano can

         23          make the decision?

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   We will get his input at

         24          our next meeting and then decide at that point.

                     January 8th.

         25                 MR. KLINE:   Even if he were to do it on his

          1                        PB 21-04 ROBERT CARDUCCI                 81

          2          own, he can't drop everything and do it tomorrow.  I

                     guess the motion is we are going to bring this back

          3          at the next meeting under old business to consider

                     the change being requested and ask for the

          4          information and recommendation from D.O.T.S.

                            MR. VERGANO:   And we will have a chance to

          5          do the research.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   We are saying the board will

          6          make the decision.

                            MR. KLINE:   The board will make a decision

          7          next month.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   That's the motion.  Could

          8          we have a second?

                            MS. TODD:   Second.

          9                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         10                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         11          LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 30, 2007 FROM JOEL GREENBERG,

                     R.A., REQUESTING THE FOURTH, 90-DAY REAPPROVAL OF

         12          THE FINAL PLAT FOR THE APIAN WAY SUBDIVISION LOCATED

                     ON FAWN RIDGE COURT.

         13                 MS. TODD:   I make a motion for Resolution

                     66-07 granting this extension.

         14                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         15                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         16                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  LETTER DATED

         17          NOVEMBER 30, 2007 FROM RONALD WEGNER REQUESTING THE

                     SECOND, SIX-MONTH TIME EXTENSION FOR THE RINALDI

         18          SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON BUTTONWOOD ROAD AND LAFAYETTE

                     AVENUE.  I'm not sure if I assigned this to anybody.

         19          We have a resolution.

                            MS TODD:   I make a motion to adopt

         20          Resolution 65-07 granting the extension.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         21                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         22                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         23          Last item under correspondence.  ADOPT THE 2008

                     PLANNING BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE.  John?

         24                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adopt

                     the '08 planning board schedule.

         25                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Second?
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          2                 MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

          3          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          4                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Thank you.  New

                     business.  APPLICATION OF LINDA JEAN SAMPSON FOR

          5          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 2-LOT MINOR

                     SUBDIVISION OF A 2.99 ACRE PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE

          6          WEST SIDE OF GALLOWS HILL ROAD AT THE INTERSECTION

                     WITH PUMP HOUSE ROAD AS SHOWN ON A ONE-PAGE DRAWING

          7          ENTITLED "SURVEY, SITE PLAN & SUBDIVISION OF HUDSON

                     VALLEY REALTY" PREPARED BY MATTHEW NOVIELLO, P.E.,

          8          L.S., DATED JULY 18, 2006.  What we do with these is

                     take the application and refer these back to staff

          9          for detailed review and they will get back to you

                     with comments and brought back to us at a later

         10          date.  If you would like to say something.

                            MR. LENTINI:   I'm John Lentini, I represent

         11          Linda Sampson and Matt Noviello.  We will take Mr.

                     Vergano's advice how to proceed.

         12                 MR. KLARL:   You know the system though?

                            MR. LENTINI:   Yes.

         13                 MR. KLINE:   I move we refer this back to

                     staff.

         14                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Second?

                            MS. TODD:   Second.

         15                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         16                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  Last on new

         17          business.  PETITION SUBMITTED BY MARK AND ELIZABETH

                     HITTMAN TO AMEND THE TOWN ZONING ORDINANCE

         18          CONCERNING A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A DOCTOR'S OFFICE

                     WITHIN 1,000 FEET OF THE HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL

         19          CENTER TO ALLOW FOR AN EXISTING APARTMENT TO REMAIN

                     WITH THE MEDICAL OFFICE (SEE ALSO PB 6-07).

         20                 MR. ZUTT:   Mr. Bianchi, thank you.  Earlier

                     tonight you had an occasion to pass by a resolution

         21          on the Hittman case.  There are 2 properties in

                     which I represented a doctor and dentist which were

         22          the former residences which they continue to

                     practice, one case medicine and in the other case

         23          dentistry.  They had tenants living upstairs.

                     Currently your code says that it's not permissible.

         24          We filed an application with the zoning board and we

                     were encouraged to seek a code amendment which would

         25          allow the situation to remain in place.  It would

          1                  PB 17-07 MARK AND ELIZABETH HITTMAN            83

          2          affect a very limited number of properties.  I

                     prepared draft legislation.  It has been supported

          3          by Mr. Vergano and Mr. Verschoor in terms of a fair

                     expression of what was recommended.  We request that

          4          you schedule a public hearing on this matter and

                     upon your hopeful endorsement it would go to the

          5          town board and hopefully be put into law and we can

                     validate Dr. Hittman's current situation along with

          6          Dr. Poritzky.

                            MR. KLARL:   That's why on the second

          7          application tonight we agreed to adjourn that

                     application for Dr. Hittman to April.

          8                 MR. ZUTT:   Right, so we could hopefully put

                     this into place.

          9                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Thank you.  Anyone?

                            MS. TODD:   I refer this back to staff and

         10          schedule a public hearing for January 8th.  Is that

                     soon enough?

         11                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Yeah, I think that's the

                     request.  Second?

         12                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   On the question.  All in

         13          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                            MR. KLINE:   I move we adjourn.

         15                 CHAIRMAN BIANCHI:   11:30.
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